From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:00 PM

To: ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com

Subject: RE: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors
Thanks!

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

847.926.1027

cityhpil.com

000

From: llyse Strongin <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:56 PM

To: Leah Perri <Leah@lakecountycf.org>

Cc: Tali Hylen <tali@ripplepublicrelations.com>; Scott Coren <scoren@cityofhighwood.org>; Chris Martin
<cmartin@cityofhighwood.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>;
Jessica Pecaro*

Subject: RE: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors <

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda Civitello for City of HP, acivitello@cityhpil.com

Chris Martin, cmartin@cityofhighwood.org and Scott Coren, scoren@cityofhighwood.org for
Highwood

| have also cc'd them here

--llyse

llyse Strongin

Ripple Public Relations, LLC
440 Central Avenue, 2nd Floor
Highland Park IL 60035
847.432.6000 office



ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com
www.ripplepublicrelations.com

-----Original Message-——-

From: "Leah Perri" <Leah@lakecountycf.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:52pm

To: "llyse Strongin” <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>, "Maggie Morales”
<maggie@lakecountycf.org>, "Emily Weber" <emily@lakecountycf.org>, "Wendy Richter"
<wendy@lakecountycf.org>

Cc: "Tali Hylen" <tali@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Subject: RE: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors <)

Thank you, llyse!! Appreciate it. | hope you and your loved ones are well. Wondering if you happen to have contacts over
at the city of Highland Park or Highwood who this could be forwarded to so they are aware?

Let us know... thank you again,
Leah

LC THE LAKE COUNTY
CF COMMUNITY FOUND/

Growing Philanthropy. Building Co

LEAH PERRI (they/she}

Development and Marketing Coordinator

1200 University Center Drive, Suite 333 | Grayslake, IL 60030
TEL 847.377.0520 x20 | CELL_
lakecountycf.org | growlakecounty.org

Board Secretary - LGBTQ+ Center Lake County

From: llyse Strongin <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Maggie Morales <maggie @lakecountycf.org>; Emily Weber <emily@I|akecountycf.org>; Leah Perri
<Leah@lakecountycf.org>; Wendy Richter <wendy@|akecountycf.org>

Cc: Tali Hylen <tali@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Subject: FW: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors «?

Thank you all for your wonderful support!!!

--llyse



llyse Strongin

Ripple Public Relations, LLC
440 Central Avenue, 2nd Floor
Highland Park IL 60035
847.432.6000 office

qell
ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com

www.ripplepublicrelations.com

-—--0riginal Message--—

From: "The Lake County Community Foundation" <emily@lakecountycf.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:22pm

To: "llyse" <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Subject: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors «)

]

Support Highland Park Crisis Relief Efforts

We are mourning the loss of innocent lives and those senselessly injured in [x] s
the horrific mass shooting at the Highland Park Independence Day Parade
yesterday. We are in need of your generosity and action for our neighbors

who were affected. Please see below for ways to support these efforts:

Highland Park Community Foundation's July 4 Shooting Response Fund -

Donations support individual victims and families directly impacted by the




shooting.

The Lake County Community Foundation Crisis Relief Fund - This serves as a permanent
countywide funding resource in times of emergencies. We are currently raising funds to support crisis
relief efforts in the wake of the Highland Park shooting. Funds will be granted to support emergency
response needs, mental health counseling services, downtown repair and revitalization, violence

prevention and education and other urgent needs as they arise in the aftermath of this tragedy.

]

HPCF July 4 Shooting Response Fund

LCCF Crisis Relief Fund

Other Ways You Can Help

Attend a Community Vigil

North Shore Congregation Israel: Tuesday, July 5 at 7 p.m., Service of Comfort &

Consolation, 1185 Sheridan Road, Glencoe

« St James Parish Highwood: Tuesday, July 5 at 7 p.m., Tuesday Mass of Peace and
Healing, 134 North Avenue, Highwood

e Celebrate Highwood Candlelight Vigil: Wednesday, July 6 at 6:30 p.m., Everts Park, 130
Highwood Ave., Highwood, IL 60040.

« Highland Park Galilee United Methodist Church Vigil: Wednesday, July 6 at 7 p.m., 1696

McGovern Ave, Highland Park, IL 60035




+ Highland Park Presbyterian Church: Thursday, July 7 at 7 p.m., interfaith community prayer
vigil, 330 Laurel Ave., Highland Park

Donate Blood
NorthShore University Health Systems is still seeking blood donations for the victims of the shooting.
Donations can be made through Vitalant or directly to NorthShore Hospital by appointment:

DonateBlood@northshore.org, 847-570-2242.

Share Resources

« Family Service of Lake County: Walk-ins welcome for free mental health services from 9 a.m.-

7 p.m.. Both English and Spanish counseling is being offered - no identification required.
Location: 777 Central Ave., Highland Park, Suite 17, First Floor., 847-432-4981

» LCCF Knowledge Center webpage: Grief resources for children, teens and families
shared from our friends at Willow House.

e Lake County Crisis Line: Call 847-377-8088 for resources or support if you or a loved one are
experiencing a crisis

e City of Highland Park: Visit for up-to-date information about the city's response

» NBC News Chicago has a list of resources to help families and community members cope after

a mass shooting HERE

Contact Your Representatives

Find contacts for your local, state and national representatives HERE.




© 2022 The Lake County Community Foundation. All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
1200 University Center Drive, Suite 333
Gravslake, |L 80030
Phone: (847) 377-0520

Online: www.lakecountycf.org

Maggie Morales, Executive Director

Maggie@lakecountycf.org

Wendy Richter, Director of Donor Services & Operations
Wendy@lakecountycf.org

Emily Weber, Director of Programs & Community Investment
Emily@lakecountycf.org

Maria Sievert, Director of Development

Maria@lakecountycf.org

Courtney Combs, Manager of Community Impact
Courtney@lakecountycf.org

Leah Perri, Development & Marketing Coordinator
Leah@lakecountycf.org

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences o+ unsubscribe from this list.




CONNECT WITH US
Help us reach our goal of 2,000 followers!

on Facebook and on Linkedin!




From: Elinson, Zusha <zusha.elinson@wsj.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:00 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Public Records Request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello - I am a reporter with the Wall Street Journal and I am covering the shooting. This is a public records request
for any and all police reports related to contacts between the Highland Park Police Dept. and Robert "Bobby"
Crimo II1, the shooting suspect, prior to the July 4 shooting. Please provide them in electronic copies and please
contact me with any questions.

Zusha Elinson
(=

W

O: 415-765-8110

E: zusha.elinson@wsj.com
T: @ZushaElinson

IAPE Local 1096: We Power Dow Jones.



From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:01 PM

To: Lidawer, Annette

Subject: Re: Trauma

Attachments: image001.png; ITC potential support following Highland Park incident.docx; Highland

Park - flyer for parents.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Not to me...

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: {312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il

On Jul 5, 2022, at 16:50, Lidawer, Annette <alidawer@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Has anyone confirmed with the city?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 5, 2022, at 3:13 PM, Decm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks. | will check if 10:00 AM would work tomorrow.

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: (312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
DCM@®@chicago.mfa.gov.il




On Jul 5, 2022, at 14:54, Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org> wrote:

Sorry. Copying correct Pam this time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

v:

DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Goldwin, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Deborah Covington (DeborahCovington@juf.org)
<DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; Pam
Dierking (PamDierking@juf.org) <PamDierking@juf.org>;
alidawer@citvhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: Daniel Aschheim <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: FW: Trauma

Looking at time for call tomorrow 10:00-11:30 AM Chicago time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30S. Wells St.
Chicago, IL 60606
M:
DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Subject: Trauma

&

. Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify
. the sender prior to taking any action.



Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p:{312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
dem@chicago.mfa.gov.il

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner
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ITC: Psychosocial training and support

Horrific shooting incident on nation’s celebration day in Highland Park, IL deeply
shocked the whole community— the ripple effect of this horrific incident impacts many in
different ways. For many individuals and families this event will remain a traumatic
experience of their life for long time and the community will need some time to recover
as well.

Over the next few days, the response, both operational and psychosocial, will transition
from the immediate phase to providing a mid to long-term response, requiring
comprehensive coordination, deliberate planning of emotional support provision to
various circles of impact along the timeline, including identification of needs for these
phases and availability of recourses.

In light of the reality described above, and based on our experience in supporting the
psycho-social response to multiple incidents in Israel and around the world, the
following steps are recommended:

« |dentification, mapping and scoping of needs of different groups of people
impacted by the incident in various intensity (families that lost their loved ones,
survivors, parents/children of missing and dead, community institutions such
as schools, first responders and care-providers etc.) including the projection of
those needs’ development along time, including various time marks (end of
forensic procedures, funerals, back to school, holidays and so on).

« |dentification, mapping and scoping of psycho-social support recourses (it
should be kept in mind that such a transition also comes with withdrawal of
“helping hands” that will be so useful during the first days and gradual
decrease in availability of outside help. Also the initial response always
characterized by certain level of duplications and deficits as one, due to the
fact that multiple organizations are “jumping in” to help, not always in most
coordinated way.

» Development of mid and long term, detailed and coordinated plan for
prolonged psycho-social response, based on development of common
language, utilizing all available community recourses (not only mental health
professionals), progressing from short-term interventions, targeting acute
trauma to full rehabilitation, focusing on It on strength and resilience of the
community and its members.

From our perspective and experience, the recommended way to deal with these
challenges is via a comprehensive systematic community approach that enables all the
local agencies and stakeholders, formal and informal, to share their knowledge and
resources and integrate their actions in favour of the community so that a continuum of
care can be created in a shared language and culture of services.



® *%e &
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o ITC  isract TRaur coaumo
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ITC is capable and willing to share our expertise and experience in psycho-social

response following traumatic events (by conducting online and offline training sessions)

on following topics:

Augmentation of local experts’ capacity in trauma focused care for individuals,
families and groups including but not limited to -

o Tools for provision of non-stigmatized direct care from the acute
phase onwards, for individuals and families.

o Diagnosis, triage and initial intervention principles, models and modules
for Acute Stress Reaction (ASR) / Acute Stress Disorder (ASD) as well as
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

o Trauma focused evidence based techniques

o Practical skills on psycho-social interventions in traumatic stress
situations

o ldentification, mitigation and management of compassion fatigue and
burm-out symptoms amongst first responders and care providers

o Treating grief and bereavement

o Development of a continuum of services to deal with psycho-trauma
and rehabilitation.

Support in development of community resilience restoration plan, empowering
and training the formal and informal leadership and professional services in the
areas of health, welfare, education and community (including faith leaders) as
well as local NGOs by training trainers and creating a cascade model of
providing psycho education.

Development and implementation of non-stigmatized emotionai support
mechanism and language to address the well being of first responders and care
providers, that were and still are involved in incident, focusing on mitigation and
decrease of burn-out and compassion fatigue levels among those.



® |TC » ISRAEL TRAUMA COALITION

response. preparedness. resilience.

Potential audiences for ITC training programs may include:

Executives — City of Highland Park leadership and heads of departments and
services, lay leaders, first responders’ management and team leaders,
administration, HR etc.

Psycho-social care providers — psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers and
therapists.

Community and faith leaders.

Educational system administration and personnel (teachers, pre-school
educators and informal education professionals and volunteers).

NGO and volunteer based organizations administration and practitioners.

Operators of Hotlines and other support services specifically established or
utilize to provide response to current incident (including self-care practices).
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ITC

ISRAEL TRAUMA COAUTION

| rspome. porparetness. resiierce

Psychosocial Outreach
Highland Park, IL July 2022

Normative reactions to

traumatic events
Following any traumatic event,
that shatters one’s routine and
behiefs in life, it is natural to
experience stress reactions that
may feel different or more
powerful than in everyday life
Normal reactions 1o an abnormal
situation

Circles of Impact

In this kind of a crisis, there iy

are various circles of Foryand
impact, where the most m
vulnerable/affected Lonmty

persons are the ones most
directly exposed.

How to help children cope w1th grief

and stress?
Tell the truth about what happened
Be prepared for a variety of emotional responses.
Be aware that your reactions and coping methods
“can be a model for your child. ‘
¢ Help the child name their emotions and ensure
“them it's ok to feel this way.
» Be comfortable saying, "I don’t know."
Let the child grieve in his or her own way.
Use relaxation techniques.

Reach out for professional help if...

e Symptoms of stress as a result of for
help.

o The first 48 hours might be shockmg,

- and any symptoms you may expenence

would be normal,

» If the symptoms last over a month i
following the event, please reach out to
a professional for help.

Stress reactions can include-

» Intrusive thoughts and images,

-~ nightmares or flashbacks of the event.

s Emotional and physical reactions to the
event while awake or dreaming.

» Avoidance and withdrawal, feelings of

detachment and estrangement, loss of
appetite, depression.

e Physical arousal, irritability or
outbursts of anger, difficulty falhno or
staying asleep.
Normal reactions fo an abnormal situation

Parents: how to recognize signs of

distress in your child?

® Regressive behaviors such as:
clinging, crying, bed-wettmg, ‘
thumb-sucking. ‘

e Aggressive behaviors such as:
anger, risk-taking,
impulsiveness.

¢ Avoidant behaviors such as:

isolation.
Children usually react to the emotions of the adult around
them. their reactions may vary in accordance 1o thelr age
and stage of developmcnl SR

Where can I find support?




Israeli Trauma Coalition
Communications Center, Neve Ilan
+972-2-6722618 Phone +972-2-6722796 Fax
www.israeltraumacoalition.org



From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:01 PM

To: Lidawer, Annette

Subject: Re: Trauma

Attachments: image001.png; ITC potential support following Highland Park incident.docx; Highland Park - flyer for parents.docx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Not to me...

Daniel Aschheim {Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
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

On Jul 5, 2022, at 3:13 PM, Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM®@chicago.mfa.gov.il> wrote:

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
alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

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

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify the
sender prior to taking any action.

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest
p: (312} 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

2



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

o [dentification, mapping and scoping of needs of different groups of people
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

o |dentification, mapping and scoping of psycho-social support recourses (it
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

 Development of mid and long term, detailed and coordinated plan for
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

o]

Tools for provision of non-stigmatized direct care from the acute
phase onwards, for individuals and families.

Diagnosis, triage and initial intervention principles, models and modules
for Acute Stress Reaction (ASR) / Acute Stress Disorder (ASD) as well as
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

Trauma focused evidence based techniques

Practical skills on psycho-social interventions in traumatic stress
situations

Identification, mitigation and management of compassion fatigue and
burn-out symptoms amongst first responders and care providers

Treating grief and bereavement

Development of a continuum of services to deal with psycho-trauma
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

Development and implementation of non-stigmatized emotional support
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
utilize to provide response to curmrent incident (including self-care practices).
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Psychosocial Outreach
Highland Park, IL July 2022

Normative reactions to

traumatic events
Following any traumalic event,
that shatters one’s routine and
beliefs in life, it is natural to
experience stress reactions that
may feel different or more
powerful than in everyday life
Normal reactions to an abnormal
situation .

Circles of Impact
In this kind of a crisis, there L
are various circles of g2 e,
impacl, where the most
vulnerable/affected
persons are the ones most
directly exposed.

How to help children cope with grief

and stress?
Tell the truth about what happened.
Be prepared for a variety of emotional responses.
Be aware that yvour reactions and coping methods
can be a model for your child.

¢ Help the child name their emotions and ensure
them it's ok to feel this way.

e Be comfortable saying, "I don’t know."
Let the child grieve in his or her own way.
Use relaxation techniques.

Reach out for professional help if...

e Symptoms of stress as a result of for
help.

e The first 48 hours might be shocking,
and any symptoms you may experience
would be normal,

o [f the symptoms last over a month
following the event, please reach out to
a professional for help.

Stress reactions can include-

» Intrusive thoughts and images,
nightmares or flashbacks of the event.

¢ Emotional and physical reactions to the

- event while awake or dreaming.

¢ Avoidance and withdrawal, feelings of

 detachment and estrangement, loss of
appetite, depression.

* Physical arousal, irritability or
outbursts of anger, difficulty falling or
staying asleep.

Normal reactions to an abnormal situation

Parents: how to recogmze signs of

distress in your child?

e Regressive behaviors such as:
clinging, crying, bed-wetting,
thumb-sucking,

® Aggressive behaviors such as:
anger, risk-taking,
impulsiveness.

¢ Avoidant behaviors such as:

isolation. :
Children usually react to the emotions of the adult around
them. their reactions may vary in accordance to their age
and stage of development

Where can I find support?



Israeli Trauma Coalition
Communications Center, Neve Ilan
+972-2-6722618 Phone +972-2-6722796 Fax
www.israeltraumacoalition.org



From: atapia@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:03 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Chicago Tribune/fast question

Hey Amanda - I haven’t been sending you the dozens of emails requesting media intvs re the shooting since you
have received all those too.

But this one is a different angle. Check it out.
- Andrés

Andrés Tapia
Highland Park City Councilmember

Cel S

From: Borrelli, Christopher <cborrelli@chicagotribune.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:48:51 PM

To: atapia@cityhpil.com <atapia@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Chicago Tribune/fast question

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Andres --

Hi this is Chris Borrelli at the Chicago Tribune. Headed up there tomorrow to work on a portrait of the city of
Highland Park itself. Wondering if you might have five minutes to chat? It's not about the shooting so much as the
character of the place, what it's like, etc. Also, wondering if you might suggest someone else to speak with --
looking for people well-versed in the city itself, its history, etc. Thanks

Chris Borrelli
Chicago Tribune

cel! I



From: Ben Uribe <buribe@richterstudios.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:03 PM
To: Dayboll, Debbie

Subject: Re: Film Permit Request - COI
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Debbie,

We will be pushing the shoot back to Thursday, July 21st.
I have informed the Navy and am waiting to hear from them.

Thank you,
Ben

Ben-Hur Uribe

Producer/Director

Main: 312.690.4863

Richter Studios Mobile: VNS
3570 Western Avenue Fax: 312.690.4834

Highland Park, IL 60035 Email: buribe@richterstudios.com

On Jul 1, 2022, at 1:44 PM, Ben Uribe <buribe@richterstudios.com> wrote:

Again, Thank You!
I’ll reach out to them now and get back to you as soon as I hear from them.

Best,
Ben

Ben-Hur Uribe
Producer/Director



Richter Studios Mobile: SEG_—
3570 Westemn Avenue Fax: 3128804834
Highland Park, IL 60035 Email: buribe@richterstudios.com

On Jul 1, 2022, at 1:43 PM, Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Ben,
Here are the two contacts for property use permission.

john.hoyt@huntcompanies.com John Hoyt, Navy

MarylLynne.Gaedele@fsresidential.com Mary Lynne Gaedele, Ft Sheridan MasterHOA

From: Ben Uribe <buribe@richterstudios.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Film Permit Request - COI

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you, Debbie!

Ben-Hur Uribe

Producer/Director

idain 312.690.4863
Richter Studios Mobile:
3570 Western Avenue Fax: 312.690.4834

Highland Park, IL 60035 Emali: buribe@richterstudios.com



On Jul 1, 2022, at 1:16 PM, Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com> wrote:

| am attempting to obtain contact info for you for the Navy and HOA. I'll be in touch once | receive the
information.

From: Ben Uribe <buribe@richterstudios.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Film Permit Request - COI

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Debbie,

In all the years that I have been doing this, there seems to routinely be complications. This is part of
the process and I appreciate you working with us!

Do you know how I can contact the Navy and Homeowners Association?

Also, we will not, at any time, block Patten Rd. We would, only during a shot, ask cars on Johnston
Dr. (between Patten Rd and Grant St.) to wait for the shot to be completed (which usually takes a
couple minutes) before continuing. We will place one person at one end of the street and another at
the other end with cones.

I hope this answers your questions.

I am glad to get on a call if necessary.

Thank you,

Ben

Ben-Hur Uribe

Producer/Director

ain: 312.690.4863
Richter Studios flobile:
3570 Western Avenue Fax: 312.690.4834

Highland Park, IL 60035 Email: buribe@richterstudios. com

On Jul 1, 2022, at 12:47 PM, Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil. com> wrote:




Mr. Uribe,

| hate to complicate things, but the City doesn’t own the roads you are requesting to film on,
the Navy does and there is a Homeowners Association as well. You would need to provide
their written permission as a part of the application.

From an emergency response perspective, there are concerns with Patten being closed at
any point because it is the main north/south street connecting the north and south portions
of Fort Sheridan. A blockage could create a significant delay in response to one or the other
by having to go all the way over to Sheridan Rd.

Please let me know how you’d like to proceed.

Thank you.

From: Ben Uribe <buribe@richterstudios.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 10:19 AM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Film Permit Request - COI

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

HI Debra,

I’'m sorry. Revised flyer attached.

Thank you!
Ben
Ben-Hur Uribe
Producer/Director
[Main: 312.690.4863
Richter Studios Mo bite D
3570 Western Avenue Fax: 312.690.4834
Highland Park, IL 60035 Email: buribe@richierstudios.com




On Jul 1, 2022, at 10:16 AM, Dayboll, Debbie
<ddayboll@cityhpil.com™> wrote:

Ben,

Can you please update the date on the flyer? it shows May 12™in red.

Thank you.

Debbie Dayboll
Police Records Supsrvisor

<image001.png>

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hlincis 6ooss

847.432.7730 ~ Main
<image002.png>847.926.1087 - Direct
847.432.7706 - Fax

ddavboll@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

<imageon3.png><imageoo4.png><imageoos.png>

From: Ben Uribe <buribe@richterstudios.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboli@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Film Permit Request - COI

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I stopped by the station yesterday requesting a permit to shoot on
Johnston Dr between Patten Rd and Grant St. and in the playground
that is there.

I submitted the paperwork but was missing the COI and residential
flyer. I have both and they are attached.
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Project name: Radio Flyer - Summer Demo Films.

Please let me know if anything else needs to be submitted.

Thank you,
Ben

Ben-Hur Uribe
Producer/Director

Richter Studios
3570 Western Avenue
Highland Park, iL 60035

Wain: 312.690.4863

Mobile:

Fax: 312.690.4834

Emai buribe@richterstudios.com

<COI.pdf><Filming Notice Highland Park.pdf>



From: USA TODAY Short List <Shortlist@reply.usatoday.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:04 PM
To: Lamidei@cityhpil.com
Subject: Horror at a July 4th parade
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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The Short List
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Horror at a July 4th parade

City reeling as victims' names emerge.
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A seventh victim of the July 4th shooting in Highland Park, Illinois, has died, as
investigators search for a motive in the deadly attack. And Ukraine's chief war
crimes investigator isn't optimistic about reconciliation with Russians.

¥ Hey there! Laura Davis here, with all the news vou need to know Tuesday.

But first, hit pause! The news has been heavy lately. Remember, it's OK to
step away and take time for yourself! Here's a cute video of some cats and

dogs cruising around that brightened my day. I hope it brightens yours, too.

o

The Short List is a snappy USA TODAY news roundup. Subscribe to the newsletter
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here or text messages here.

City left reeling after July 4th parade attack

Highland Park, Illinois, a suburban city north of Chicago, was left shaken and
mourning after its Fourth of July parade was the site of yel another mass
shooting. A seventh victim in the attack died Tuesday, Lake County Deputy
Chief Christopher Covelli said. Five victims, all adults, were killed along the
parade route Monday, and another victim died at a hospital, according to Lake
County Coroner Jennifer Banek. "I'm furious because it does not have to be this
way," Illinois Gov. J.B. Pritzker said at a news conference Monday. As the
names of the victims emerge, here's what we know about them.

« Here's how you can help those atfected by the Highland Park
shooting.

+ The band struck up a joyous tune as they traveled in the parade. Then the
shooting started.

E] v o TR0 o s e g o s A s

A police officer reacts as he walks in downtown Highland Park, Ill., a
suburb of Chicago. Monday, July 4, 2022, where a mass shooting took
place at a Highland Park Fourth of July parade.

Nam Y. IHuh, AP

What happened in Highland Park?

The man accused of the shooting planned the rooftop rampage for weeks and
donned women's clothes to escape into the crowd, police said Tuesday.

A quick rundown:

+ Police say the suspect acted alone and fired more than 70 shots before
abandoning the assault rifle and walking to his mother’'s home.

« Hours after the attack, a neighbor saw the suspect driving and called 911,
leading to his arrest. A second rifle was found in the car.

+ Investigators have interrogated the suspect and reviewed his social
media posts, but suggested no motive for the attack.

« The gun used — “similar to an AR-15" — was legally purchased by the suspect,
police said.

Read more: Suspect was turned away at synagogue in April, rabbi
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says; Governor pushes for stricter gun regulations. The latest updates.

What everyone's talking about

« Demaryvius Thomas, ex-Broncos WR, had stage 2 CTE when he died.

« 'She is a trooper': Doctors to amputate Florida girl's leg after shark attack.

« Rep. Adam Kinzinger posts audio of 'foul and graphic' threats to
office.

+ Heads up, Subway fans: Get a free sandwich as a new menu launches.

« Bette Midler, Macy Gray hit back on inclusive phrasing. Why it's deemed
transphobic.

The Short List is free, but several stories we link to are subscriber-only. Consider

supporting our journalism and_become a USA TODAY digital subscriber today.

Reconciliation with Russians? Unlikely,
Ukraine war crimes investigator says

Until Moscow "asks for forgiveness, pays reparations to the state” and ensures
"all its war criminals are in prison,” Ukraine Prosecutor General Iryna
Venediktova said she doesn't see how ordinary Ukrainians and Russians can
achieve reconciliation after the war. "How is this generation (of Russians) ever
going to look Ukrainians in the eye after all these actions?" asked Venediktova,
the country's top legal official. "They behave like barbarians.” Last week, Russia
appeared to step up its bombing campaign, and there were several assaults on
civilian targets.

« More news: 44 children taken to Russia returned; Ukrainian governor urges
evacuation of 350,000 in Donetsk. Tuesday's updates.

B -

June 26, 2022: A local resident places a vase with flowers on a broken
window in his house damaged by the Russian shelling in Bakhmut,
Donetsk region, Ukrain.

Efrem TLukatsky, AP

Kissinger: The world needs better leaders.
Will they arrive on time?

At age 99, Henry Kissinger finds himself worried about the country and the
world. The former secretary of State has written his 19th book, this one
profiling six leaders who managed tumultuous change. Does he see any
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comparably "transcendent" leaders that, in his view, the times today demand?
After a pause, he replied with a single word: "No." Kissinger sat down with USA
TODAY's Susan Page to talk about his new book, "Leadership: Six Studies in
World Strategy.” Read an exclusive interview here.

» Which leader did he underestimate? How has Washington changed?
Kissinger's quick takes.

]
%] e -

Henry Kissinger sees parallels between this era and the international
challenges of the Vietnam War. "Once again, it is a tale first of exuberant
confidence generating overextension and then of overextension giving
birth to debilitating self-doubt,” he wrote in his new book.

Chris Pedota/USA Today Network

Real quick

« Protests in Akron continue after fatal police shooting of Jayland
Walker.

» Atlanta grand jury issues subpoenas for Giuliani, Graham, Eastman.

« Sydney floods: 50,000 told to be ready to evacuate in Australia.

« Fireworks-related deaths in Indiana, Minnesota on July 4th weekend.

+ Novak Djokovie rallies from two sets down to advance to Wimbledon
semifinals.

‘@ What's the weather up to in your neck of the woods? Check your local

forecast here.

Cheerleader Jerry Harris to be sentenced
Wednesday. Here's how we got here.

Cheerleader Jerry Harris is scheduled to be sentenced Wednesday for
pressuring voung boys to send him nude photos and videos and soliciting sex
from minors, a stunning fall for the former star who captivated fans when he
appeared in the Netflix docuseries “Cheer.” Harris pleaded guilty in February to
one count of receiving child pornography and one count of traveling with the
intent Lo engage in a sex act with a minor. USA TODAY in September 2020
reported that Harris was under federal investigation as part of a broader
investigation into pervasive youth protection failures in competitive

cheerleading. Take a look inside the investigation.



« Previous coverage: '‘Cheer’ star pleads guilty in child pornography case.
« Read more: Prosecutors seek 15 years in prison for former 'Cheer' star.

xl o G T brvtrs g 9 et v VR TCEMY et

Twins Charlie, left, and Sam at their home in Texas. The brothers allege
that celebrity cheerleader, Jerry Harris, solicited them for sex and
sexually explicit photos. USA TODAY agreed to withhold their last name
because the boys are minors and alleging abuse.

Sandy Hooper, USA TODAY

A break from the news

» S Advice: Am I wrong for choosing my boyfriend over my toxic family?

« ¥a Can’t wait for Amazon Prime Day? Summer deals you can shop now.

. W How about a summer movie bargain? AMC Theatres brings back $5
movies.

This is a compilation of stories from across the USA TODAY Network. Want

this news roundup in your inbox every night? Sign up for The Short Lisi
newsletter here.
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Brittney Griner is 'keeping the What is a group of pandas
faith’ in Russia called? Here's what you need to

know
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Highland Park shooting: Gun

Facebook survey: US less worried
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on climate change than most of
world
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From: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:05 PM
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting-

Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

Do you know anything about thise

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

@ City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: GEORGE SLOMINSKI

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00

AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Here is the signup list for tomorrow per my previous memo. Signup deadline is 1900 hours TODAY.

---------- Forwarded message —---—----

From: Tonya Balla (Y

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:36 PM

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow
at 11:00 AM

To:

Cc: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar@]lakecountyil. gov>




Good Afternoon -

Here is an update reportedly based on the 11am call from this morning. Overview - looking for 20 to 25 CERTs
per shift (see below) and volunteers for tomorrow need to be on the sheet by 7pm tonight so that confirmations
can go out. Make sure to vet your volunteers, this event is NOT for everyone. This is very high profile and its
not the right fit for all of your volunteers. In addition, this is not a public event. Teams should not be posting
on social media, No pictures, NO CERT or EMA gear, etc. See info below. If people need additional notes on
how to message their team, I can provide the draft email that Randy created for SLCR. Just let me know.

Good luck everyone.
Tonya

Tonya Bal_la -

Citizen C.a:;s}ﬁ vaicz«;_z.miei of Lake County -~ Secretary

Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Association of lilinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Jordan S
To: Tonya Balla
Cc: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar@lakecountyil. gov:

>; "jwieser@vbg.org" <jwieser@vbg.org>; Jordan S —
Sent; Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 02:33:35 PM CDT

Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

Tonya, Please pass along ASAP to the Lake County CERT Team Distribution:
Tcams
As discusscd during the COAD FAC phone call, we arc all going to ask our respective tcams for members that would like to

voluntcer as Ambassadors at the FAC over the next 3 days. Once you cither have a solid response, or by the 2200 tonight deadling,
please input the volunteers from your team in the google doc below. Then Rebecca can provide to Joy at the FAC.

There is onc tab per shift to make things casy to keep track of. T figure Joy will nced contact information so please provide as noted.

Thanks,
Jordan

If vou are interested here is what I provided to my team, feel free to leverage if you want:

Highland Park Family Assistance Center [Not Public]

Team, this is not public knowledge please do not post or share outside of this circle.

Tomorrow, Thursday, and Friday there will be a COAD FAC (Family Assistance Center) sponsored by the Red
Cross, City of Highland Park, and the FBI for ONLY: victims of the shooting (family members deceased or injured)
and those in close proximity to the shooting that need financial, spiritual/pastoral, or therapeutic care, and finally
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those trying to get their personal belongings. This will not be open to the public and access will be tightly controlled.
HP Police and FBI will be present.

Location is Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Ave, HP 60035

| just got off the call with the other Lake County CERT teams, and we have been asked to act as "Ambassadors" to
the clients that come to the FAC. The role as Ambassadors is to help people fill out paperwork, navigate the center,
and possibly walk with clients through the center as their liaison. They are looking for at least 20-25 CERT Members
from Lake County, possibly more.

There will be just in time training for those that would like to help. Please arrive at the beginning of the shift to
receive this training. Show up in plain clothes, calming colors. No CERT T-shirts or uniform, wear browns, dark
blues, etc type colors. Only identification will be our badges. Anything else you need to wear will be provided by the
FAC.

| will be posting the following shifts to the calendar. Deadline for signup for tomorrow (Weds 7/6), is 22:00 Today
(Thus 7/5). Other days deadlines will be decided ad hoc.

This is all fluid! Things may change

Weds 7/6 (Deadline tonight 22:00 to sign up)
11:15 > 17:00
17:00 -> 21:00

Thurs 7/7 and Fri 7/8
08:45 -> 13:00
13:00 -> 17:00
17:00 -> 21:00

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 1:04 AM Tonya Balla — wrote:

Lake County CERT team leads/contacts -

Please see the email chain below from Rebecca Kumar of LCEMA. There is a call at 11am on Tucsday to learn more about a family
resource center proposed for Wednesday for Highland Park families in the wake of the recent devastating event. It sounds like CERT
assistance will be requested to support the Wednesday cvent. If you or a tcam designee misscs the call, Ict me know and T will pass
along any additional details that Rebecca gets,

Thanks for your support as a rcsult of this horrific cvent.

Tonya

Tonya Balla

Citizen Corps Councit of Like County - Secretary

Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Association of Illinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail on Android

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Kumar, Rebecca" <RKumar@lakecountyil.gov>
To: "Balla, Tonya" <TBalla@| i "Tonya Balla_, "Lou Brune
, "kristi@wck.org"” <kristi@wck.org>
C:




Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:28 PM
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00
AM

Good evening,

Pleasc sce the contact information below for a meeting tomorrow at 11 am for the 1L COAD. If you are able to join, please jump on.
Tonya, this is for all Lake County CERT and Lou, you were requested as a rep from WRLR.

Please let me know if you have any further questions and thank you all for your support.

Rebecca

From: NorthEast Illinois COAD _
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 938

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply, unless you
i recognize the sender’s email address and know the content is safe.

Partners-

As you know there was a terrible tragedy that occurred this morning during the fourth of July parade in Highland
Park. Charlotte with the Red Cross and | have been in communication all day discussing the events. She was contacted
by the FBI to hold a family resource center beginning this Wednesday.

If you are receiving this email, you are being invited to be a part of this event. This event will be run similar to what we
did in Aurora and it will not be made known the the public.

We are having a coordinating call tomorrow moming at 11:00 (CST). Here is the information:
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Topic: NE IL COAD

Time: Jul 5, 2022 11:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

r -/

Meeting ID:—
Passcode:-

One tap mobile
A -0
A
Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 931 3860 US

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Passcode:-

Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kJree896N

Please feel free to reach out to me directly if you have questions.

Thank you,



Joy Medrano



From: Amanda Zarobsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBLGOV>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:08 PM

To: Cynthia Plaza (cplazas@cityhpil.com)
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW
Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 60173

ShefHer, abzarobsky@fbi.gov
(0)847-734-9818 (

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This message
is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:07:07 PM

To: Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers (CG) (FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

This is the speech at the press conference in 10 min. It can be released immediately after they say it.

From: Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@ fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 4:48 PM

To: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov <ccovellii@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>; Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>; Lewbel,
Paris <lewbelp{@aurora.il.us>; Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO) (FBI) <ALALLEN2@fbi.gov>

Subject: Victim Service Remarks

Victim Service Response Team

Beginning tomorrow, the FBI’s Victim Service Response Team will be working in conjunction with local, state, and federal
aide groups to staff a Family Assistance Center. At the Family Assistance Center, victims will be offered trauma counseling,
government aide assistance, and—if necessary—financial assistance. Victims are not just those physically injured by
yesterday’s events, but also those experiencing emotional distress.

The center will open tomorrow July 6 at noon. Victims of yesterday’s incident are invited to access available services at
Highland Park High School located at 433 Vine Ave. Highland Park, IL. The Family Assistance Center will be available from
noon tomorrow until 9 pm, Thursday and Friday from 9 a.m. until 9 p.m., and thereafter as needed. Additional information
regarding the return of personal effects left at the scene will be released tomorrow.
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Natalie V. Symonds
Public Affairs Specialist
FBI Chicago



From: chersch@cityhpil.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:09 PM

To:
Cc: acl o@aityhpil.com; ; noah@liferhythmsinc.com;

ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com
Subject: RE: Ravinia Update 7.5

Tanya and John,

Many thanks for your support, and kind and generous offer to donate food for responders and hospital staff.
We have paused accepting donations, but will welcome them again in the near future. Our donation
coordinator will reach out when food is needed again.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.026.1027

chersch@cityhpil.cor

cityhpil.com

From: French Market Administrative Assistant —

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:57 PM

To: Chicago Lunchbom Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Leslie Cahill_; Noah Plotkin

<noah@liferhythmsinc.com>; llyse Strongin <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>
Subject: Re: Ravinia Update 7.5

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Tanya and John
Thank you for reaching out,
Let me loop in Carolyn head in charge over in HP she will be able to point you in the right direction.

Appreciated as always,



Michael J. Valdez

French Market Assistant

0: (312)575-0286 Bensidoun USA

0O: (312)575-0306 Chicago French Market

This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 4:42 PM Chicago Lunchbox (i NG v o:-:

~ Hi Michael,

Thank you for the update. We are devastated for all the families affected by this tragedy that could have
happened to any of us.

: We are interested in donating meals to the community. Can you ask your contact what would be the best way
~ to do this? We were thinking to first responders and families at HP hospital, but are open to suggestions.

Thank you,
- Tanya and John

 On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:02 PM French Market Administrative Assistant

As you may have heard an unfortunate event yesterday occured at the Highland Park 4th of July parade.
Personally 1 am at a loss of words. The community that has supported us has been struck beyond belief, its
still hard to comprehend the lives lost and those still in intensive care. We have just received word from our
contact that the next two weeks will be canceled. We will return to Highland Park Thursday July 21st. Your
payment schedules will be updated and T will be working on sending them out shortly. If you paid in full

~ reimbursement checks will be sent out at the end of the season. Thank you for your understanding and

~ patience as we move forward together.

Best Regards,

Michael J. Valdez
French Market Assistant
O: (312)575-0286 Bensidoun USA

O: (312i575—0306 Chicago French Market




This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error,
please contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this
message.

Chicage LunchBoy

T73-696-0144

Visit sur storefront lecation 400 S Financial PL Mon-Fol, 1123

Follow us on FacebooWInstagram/Twitter @ ChieagoLunchBox

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ri80jUrUizk




From: Chicago Lunchbox

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:09 PM

To: French Market Administrative Assistant

Ca Civitello, Amanda; Hersch Carolyn; llyse Strongin; Leslie Cahill; Noah Plotkin
Subject: Re: Ravinia Update 7.5

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Carolyn,

We are one of the regular food trucks at Food Truck Thursdays since it has started and have made numerous visits
around the Highland Park community, while also having some family members who live there. We love your
community and are so devastated for everyone who has suffered trauma and loss from this tragedy.

We are making monetary donations and signing up to donate blood, but we are wondering if donating meals would
be helpful and where we could do that. I may have some other food trucks interested as well. Please let us know if
there’s anything else we can do.

Thank you,
Tanya and John

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 4:57 PM French Market Administrative Assistant —

wrote:
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

0: (312)575-0306 Chicago French Market

This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.



On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 4:42 PM Chicago Lunchbox < R - ot<

Hi Michael,

i Thank you for the update. We are devastated for all the families affected by this tragedy that could have happened
to any of us.

We are interested in donating meals to the community. Can you ask your contact what would be the best way to
do this? We were thinking to first responders and families at HP hospital, but are open to suggestions.

- Thank you,
Tanya and John

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:02 PM French Market Administrative Assistant -

wrote:
As you may have heard an unfortunate event yesterday occured at the Highland Park 4th of July parade.
Personally I am at a loss of words. The community that has supported us has been struck beyond belief; its still
hard to comprehend the lives lost and those still in intensive care. We have just received word from our contact
that the next two weeks will be canceled. We will return to Highland Park Thursday July 21st. Your payment
schedules will be updated and I will be working on sending them out shortly. If you paid in full reimbursement
checks will be sent out at the end of the season. Thank you for your understanding and patience as we move
forward together.

Best Regards,

Michael J. Valdez
French Market Assistant
0: (312)575-0286 Bensidoun USA

- 0: (31 2‘575-0306 Chicago French Market

This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.

- Chicage LunehBox
7736360144
Vit aur storelront fncation: 400 S Financial Pl Mon-Fei, 1123
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https://www.yvoutube.com/watch?v=Ri80jUrUizk

Chicago LunchBox
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From: Chicago Lunchbox

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:10 PM

To: French Market Administrative Assistant

Cc Civitello, Amanda; Hersch Carolyn; llyse Strongin; Leslie Cahill; Noah Plotkin
Subject: Re: Ravinia Update 7.5

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Carolyn,

I think I was writing my email as you were sending yours. Yes, please keep us updated. We are here for any kind of
support needed.

Thoughts and prayers to your community.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 5:08 PM Chicago Lunchbox <—> wrote:

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

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 4:57 PM French Market Administrative Assistant < || AR

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
0O: (312)575-0286 Bensidoun USA

O: (312i575-0306 Chicago French Market



This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 4:42 PM Chicago Lunchbox —wrote:

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
. Tanya and John

- On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:02 PM French Market Administrative Assistant -

wrote:

- As you may have heard an unfortunate event yesterday occured at the Highland Park 4th of July parade.
Personally I am at a loss of words. The community that has supported us has been struck beyond belief, its still
hard to comprehend the lives lost and those still in intensive care. We have just received word from our contact

 that the next two weeks will be canceled. We will return to Highland Park Thursday July 21st. Your payment
schedules will be updated and I will be working on sending them out shortly. If you paid in full reimbursement

- checks will be sent out at the end of the season. Thank you for your understanding and patience as we move

- forward together.

' Best Regards,

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

 Chicago LunchBaoy
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From: Nelson, Jim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:11 PM

To: Joves, Edgar

Cc: Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel; Seiler, Tom; Crawford, Maureen; Seiler Ill, Eric
Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Edgar,

| heard about the terrible shooting in Highland Park this weekend, myself and Seiler Instruments prayers and thoughts are
with all of you and your wonderful City.

Respectfully,

Jim Nelson

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative

Seiler instrument and Mfg.
9755 Airways Court

Franklin, Wi 53132

Office 414-423-0780 Ext. 223
Fax 414-423-0831

ce!l S
inelson@seilergeo.com
Website:www.seilergeo.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or call 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your request to be quickly resolved by one of our many experts.

EGBSEILEFI

GEOBRATIAL DIVISION

>

Learn more 4
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Like us on Facebook €3 |
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From: Nelson, Jim

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Joves, Edgar

Cc: Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel
Subject: Re: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

Works for me Edgar thank you Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 11:44:22 AM

To: Nelson, Jim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

Jim,
We are good with re-scheduling it on:

Date: January 4, 2022
Day: Tuesday, 10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon.

Please confirm and we shall wait for you at our PW office before going to nearby outdoor site.

Thank you and Happy Holiday!
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Highiand Pmi' 1L,

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.452.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.9907 [ax

cjoves@cityhpil.com



citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Haage, Rosemarie <rhaage@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Edgar, I'm pretty wide open please send me what works for you
and I'll make it happen. Merry Christmas Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 12:11:35 PM

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

Can you send us several dates you are available earl next year for the outdoor training?
Have a safe holiday!

Thanks,

Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Qs

Highland Park, IL
ov

Departiment of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Iighland Park, Wlinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926~1186 (direct)
847.432.0007 fax

cloves@cityhpil.com



citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:10 AM

To: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>

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

Edgar, I am not, I will be on deliveries until Wednesday how about when you return? Thank you Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:06:45 AM

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

| am off beginning the 27thDec and will be back the 3rdJan2022. Maybe any day this week to Wednesday may work if you
are available.

Thank you.
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

..as
oo

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.9007 [ax



ejoves@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 19, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Haage, Rosemarie <rhaage @cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Qutdoor Training Schedule

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Edgar,

| am returning to work on Tuesday and off Thursday and Friday for Christmas break, with the short week can we set up the
outdoor training for Monday December 27" at 10am?

Thank you,
Jim

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative

Seiler Instrument and Mfg.
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

t63"SEILEF:I
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Learn more 4§
about us! @
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From: Joves, Edgar [mailto:EJoves@cityhpil.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Nelson, Jim

Cc: Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel; Haage, Rosemarie
Subject: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE™*

Jim,
Thank you.

How do | check the vertical datum system GNSS SP-85/Ranger 7 is using? We know that you set up the horizontal coordinate
system using NAD83. Based on the recent benchmark verification shots recorded yesterday, it looks like the shots are close
to NAVD88 which is compatible with our HP GIS system topography datum. And | am adding the known difference of 0.25 ft.
(3 inches) to these shots to match the NGVD29 HP- Aero-Metric Engineering bench mark elevations. Originally | am getting
big elevation discrepancies and | realized you set the Ranger 7 rod height to (2 meters) 6.56 usft. | reset it as when |
measured the rod height to the base of the SP85 head mount, it is only 5.75 usft (69 inches).

Let us know the link to the delivered survey equipment (SP-85 and Ranger 7) recent user manuals.

Engineering is approving the package invoice that arrived this week. Let’s set the date next week you are coming back for
the 2 hr. outdoor training session?

Edgar

Edgar Joves, PE
Civil Engineer

City of Highland Park
Public Works-Engineering
1150 Half Day Rd,
Highland Park, IL 60035

Tel (847) 432-0807
(847) 926-1186

Fax (847) 432-9907
ejoves@cityhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:24 PM




To: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@citvhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Highland Park weather Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Edgar, just use a USB jump drive sir. Thank you, Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:21:07 PM

To: Nelson, Jim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park weather Tuesday

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

Jim,

| went to check the instrument this afternoon but when | came back to upload the Ranger 7 data, | realized we don’t have a
USB to USB cable that comes with the package! It used to be USB to micro USB (and this is what is provided). Could it be that
the small covered port at Ranger low ports is where the micro USB is?

Pease advise.

Thank you.
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Highland Park, L

o0

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.0007 fax

ejoves@cilyhpil.com
citvhpil.com



From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 9:20 AM

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
Sounds good Edgar,
We will see you tomorrow and play the weather by ear.

Thank you,
Jim

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative

Seiler Instrument and Mfg.
9755 Airways Court

Franklin, Wi 53132

Office 414-423-0780 Ext. 223
Fax 414-423-0831

inelsongseilergeo.com

Website:www.seilergeo.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.corm or call 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your request to be quickly resolved by one of our many experts.
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From: Joves, Edgar [mailto:Eloves@cityhpil.com]

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 8:54 AM

To: Nelson, Jim

Cc: Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel
Subject: RE: Highland Park weather Tuesday

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

Jim,

We can only stay 1 hr (9:45-10.45 AM at PW Conference Rm). If we can go out by our PW lots after the indoor, and just
alternatively go inside the offices to warm up, then maybe we can get this done. Otherwise, the outdoor portion will have to
be rescheduled when Jim Peacher, off for marriage leave starting Thursday, comes back on the 20™ Dec 2021.

We will see you tomorrow then.

Thank you
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

«a
oo

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.9907 fax

ejoves@cilvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 7:33 AM

To: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Highland Park weather Tuesday




[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

No Edgar it cannot unfortunately, let me know what you would like to do. Thank you Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 7:59:43 PM
To: Nelson, Jim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park weather Tuesday

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE*"**

Jim,

Can the GNSS Rover read the base stations/satellites from inside the shop?
Let me check with Manny if Jim Peacher will still be here on Wednesday.
Thanks,

Edgar

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smariphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nelson, Jim" <jnelson@seilerinst.com>
Date: 12/5/21 6:48 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Joves, Edgar" <EJoves@cityhpil. com>
Subject: FW: Highland Park weather Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Edgar,

Tuesday is going to be very frigid, did you want to do the outside portion another time? | think we can get a lot
accomplished inside, your call either way.

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

10



Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or call 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your request to be quickly resolved by one of our many experts.
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From: Nelson, Jim

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 10:07 AM
To: Nelson, Jim

Subject: Highland Park weather Tuesday

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

11



From: Nelson, Jim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:11 PM

To: Joves, Edgar

Cc Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel; Seiler, Tom; Crawford, Maureen; Seiler Ill, Eric
Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Edgar,

I heard about the terrible shooting in Highland Park this weekend, myself and Seiler Instruments prayers and thoughts are
with all of you and your wonderful City.

Respectfully,

Jim Nelson

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative

Seiler Instrument and Mfg.
9755 Airways Court

Franklin, W1 53132

Office 414-423-0780 Ext. 223
Fax 414-423-0831

inelson@seilergeo.com
Website:www.seilergeoc.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or coll 844-266-7266.
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

**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

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

Highland Park, 11.

Department of Public Works
1150 Hall Day Road
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 {(direct)
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

Get QOutlook for Android

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

w2

et

Departiment of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
1ighland Park, Hinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.0907 fax

cjoves@citvhpil.com



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
Subject: Re: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Qutdoor Training Schedule

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

Highland Park, 1L

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, inois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.452.9907 fax



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

I am returning to work on Tuesday and off Thursday and Friday for Christmas break, with the short week can we set up the
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
Website:www,seilergeo.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or call 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your request to be quickly resolved by one of our many experts.

(%EILER

SEQSPATIAL DWESION

>

Learn more
about us!




eFmbook.
Bin]¥Y|

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

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE™**

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

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:inelson@seilerinst.com]
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

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE**

Jim,

I went to check the instrument this afternoon but when | came back to upload the Ranger 7 data, | realized we don’t have a
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

Highland Parkl IL

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (dircet)
847.432.9907 fax

ejoves@cilyhpil.com
ditvhpil.c




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

meLon@seilergeo.com

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
be rescheduled when Jim Peacher, off for marriage leave starting Thursday, comes back on the 20" Dec 2021.

We will see you tomorrow then.

Thank you
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Hightand Park 1L

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-9026-1186 (direct)
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

To: "Joves, Edgar" <EJoves(@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Highland Park weather Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Edgar,

Tuesday is going to be very frigid, did you want to do the outside portion another time? | think we can get alot
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

ce!l SN
inelson@seilergeo.com
Website:www.seilergeo.com

10



Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or cail 844-266-7266.
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



From: Ruiz, Michael <Michael.Ruiz@FOX.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:11 PM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Media inquiry - Fox News
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Circling back on this.

Also can you please confirm the victim’s names and ages?
Thanks again.

Best,
Michael

From: Ruiz, Michael <Michael.Ruiz@FOX.COM>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 4:01 PM

To: communications@cityhpil.com <communications@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Media inquiry - Fox News

Good morning,

Can you comment on whether Crimo scoped out the scene in advance, riding an electric scooter?
And have investigators recovered his cellphone? Where?

Thanks for your time.

Best,
Michael

Michael Ruiz

Reporter, FoxNews.com
347-574-3753

F

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for

1



delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:11 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Ravinia Update 7.5

Tanya and John,

You are amazing! | responded but wanted to say thanks again. Many thanks for your support, and kind and
generous offer to donate food for responders and hospital staff. We have paused accepting donations, but will
welcome them again in the near future. Our donation coordinator will reach out when food is needed again.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

{T) City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Chicago Lunchbox <Y

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:09 PM

To: French Market Administrative Assistant

Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>; llyse Strongin
<ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>; Leslie Cahill ||| | | N \o:h Plotkin <noah@liferhythmsinc.com>
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



On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 4:57 PM French Market Administrative Assistant _

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

0: (312)575-0306 Chicapo French Market

This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 4:42 PM Chicago Lunchbox _ wrote:

Hi Michael,

' Thank you for the update. We are devastated for all the families affected by this tragedy that could have happened
| toany ofus.

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

. On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:02 PM French Market Administrative Assistant ||| GcTcTccTEEEE

 wrote:
- As you may have heard an unfortunate event yesterday occured at the Highland Park 4th of July parade.
. Personally I am at a loss of words. The community that has supported us has been struck beyond belief; its still
~+ hard to comprehend the lives lost and those still in intensive care. We have just received word from our contact
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



: i . Best Regards,

| ' Michael J. Valdez
-~ French Market Assistant
~ 0:(312)575-0286 Bensidoun USA

- 0:(312 icago French Market

_ This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
- intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.

Chicago LunchBox

T73-696-0144

Yivit our storefront location: 400 S Financial PL. %fon-1'vi, 11-3

Follow us on Facebook/Instagram/Twitter @ ChicagolunchBox

https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=Ri80jUrUizk

Chicago LunchBeox

7736960144

Vicit our storetront locatfon: 404 8§ Financial PL Mon-Fri, 11-3

Follow us on Facebook/Instagram/Twitter @ChicagolunchBox

https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=Ri80jUrUizk




From: Bruce W. Mainzer <bruce@mainzergroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:12 PM

To:

Subject: Checking in after July 4th Parade Tragedy
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Transportation Advisory Group Member;

As Chairman of TAG, | wanted to express my shock at what happened at the parade yesterday and also find out if everyone is
safe. Please feel free to respond to this email that you and your family are safe or if you have any needs due to the events of

yesterday.

| thank all of you for your contributions to Highland Park and have confidence that as a community we will continue to support
each other and remain resolute to helping every member of the community.

Best regards

Bruce



From: smieczkowski@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:12 PM

To: Jjdotson@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Cc: calbarran@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Ivy Rehab free orthopedic care event
Hello,

Please see below.

Thank you.

From: John Ryan <John.Ryan@ivyrehab.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Building Email Account <Building@cityhpil.com>
Subject: lvy Rehab free orthopedic care event

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I work in Highland Park at a physical therapy clinic and am hosting a tent Sunday moming and offering free
physical therapy care for those effected by the parade shooting and have sustained orthopedic injuries. This is free
to all and purely to support the community.

I am looking for any way to promote this to the community and would love your help.

John Ryan | Director of Business Development IVYREHAB Network
708.269.8209 | john.ryan@ivyrehab.com
Website: www.ivyrehab.com




From: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:12 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda; Ali Schmitz

Subject: Re: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda, thank you so much for making that interview work this afternoon.
It was excellent to have her, though we wished we didn't have to do this in the first place.

| had not realized your email system was overloaded or down for much of the day.
Our condolences to you and anyone you may know who was injured or lost in this.

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:25 PM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Ali can call me at _

Plecasc forward the link, thanks.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

D) City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

L Xw fin

From: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: Re: PBS NewsHour Interview Reguest for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



It would be Skype actually
Is there a cell number where Ali can call you with the info as well as email it?

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>; Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Yes, we are all set! Can you forward the Zoom?

Amanda Civitello
Communications Managcr
she / her / hers

{1# City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.026.1043

ivit weity

citvhpil.com

000

From: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:36 PM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda — looping back in to see if we are set for 4PM CT/5PM ET. | can help all of you with logistics for the interview
and coordinating with our production team to make sure things are as seamless and as easy as possible for all of you
during this time. | also left a voicemail, but I’'m sure things are extremely hectic at the moment.

My cell is_and I can text if that’s easier for all of you.

Again, thank you so much, and let me know if you need anything.

From: Ali Schmitz <>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:48 AM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Amanda,

I’'m reaching out to make sure we are set for this afternoon.

I can help coordinate on Skype this afternoon and answer any questions you may have about the interview. My cell is
f you need anything, and | can text if that’s easier for all of you.

I want to also send my condolences. | have a close friend who works regularly in the city, and | know how lovely it is.



From: Murrey Jacobson <Mjacchson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: Re: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Amanda,
Thank you very much. And our consolations to you and so many people there during this horrible time.

We would very much like to interview her at that time -- 4 pm CST, probably for about 5 or 6 minutes or so.
Our anchor, Judy Woodruff, will interview her.

Let's plan on that. ] am adding my colleague, Ali Schmitz, who can help sort through the details. We do need
to do a Skype check at some point later this AM or early to mid-afternoon that uses both the laptop and the
location she will be doing this from so we can check signal strength, picture quality and audio, etc.

The control room will probably connect with her around 3:55 pm CST to make sure all is clear before we
record.

Does she have a Skype account/handle? Please send along when you can, along with a number where she
can be contacted while we are doing the recording. If she doesn't have a Skype account, we can send a guest
link to be used through a Chrome browser. But if she or Highland Park has a Skype account we could use, that
would be best.

Thanks so much.

Ali will follow up with more. But do let us know about a couple of these questions when you can, please. |
know you are all very busy so we appreciate the time. And again, we are so sorry for the losses and trauma
there. | have family there myself who have long lived in the community and they are trying to come to terms
with it.

Thank you,

Murrey

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpii.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Murrey,

Thank you for reaching out. Would 4PM CT/5PM ET work?
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park




1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, [Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

citvhpil.com

000

From: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:38 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi,

We would like to interview the Mayor this afternoon on the PBS NewsHour about the community's response
and efforts to deal with the shooting. We could interview her via Skype.

Please let me know if there's a way we could make it work this afternoon or this evening and | can have
someone from my team coordinate on logistics.

| can be reached at this email and on my cell,—

Thank you,

Murrey Jacobson
Sr. Producer, National Affairs
PBS New

]




From: Hukasik@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:17 PM

To: jlogan@cityhpil.com; kmccaulou@cityhpil.com; rboyko@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Please Review - Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo
Hello all:

Linked here is the PDF:

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Lara Lukasik
Senior Financial Analyst

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
1lighland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1018
847.432.2617 fax
Hukasik@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

QOO0

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:15 PM

To: McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; Boyko, Roman
<rboyko@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Please Review - Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo

Lara and Roman,

Thanks much. | reviewed the memo. Please transfer the text to the City's new memo format, PDF, and send pdf link. Reviewing the other
documents now.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax



jlogan@cityhpil.com

000

From: McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:08 PM

To: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Please Review - Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo

Lara and Roman,
Thank you so much for putting this together! Just a few small things below and | also tracked my suggested changes in the files.

1. Can we rename the memo to Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo?
2. | think we also need to change the memo template to the one without the seals at the bottom.

Thank you,
Kristi McCaulou
Deputy Finance Director

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St .Johns Avenue
1lighland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1021 Office Phone
847.432.2617 Fax

kimecaulou@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

&

From: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyvko®@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Please Review - Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo

Importance: High

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
PYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM

Hello Julie and Kristi:
Please review the following linked files that Roman and | created for tracking expenditures and donations.
1. Memorandum

2. Attachment A - Entering project 67042022 payroll and maintaining documentation
3. Attachment B - Creating project 07042022 requisitions and maintaining documentation

2



4. Attachment C - Receipting project 07042022 donations and documentation

Once you review, we can PDF for Julie to distribute.
et us know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Lara Lukasik

Senior Financial Analyst

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1018
847.432.2617 fax

Hukasik@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

Lf K Rin



From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:17 PM

To: llukasik@cityhpil.com; kmccaulou@cityhpil.com; rboyko@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Please Review - Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo

TY!!

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

? City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:17 PM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Boyko, Roman
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

sik@cityhpil.c

itvhpil
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

Thanks much. | reviewed the memo. Please transfer the text to the City’'s new memo format, PDF, and send pdf link Reviewing the
other documents now.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

3 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
1lighland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou®@cityhpil.com>

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
2. |think we also need to change the memo template to the one without the seals at the bottom.

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

MYWATERUSE CITYHPIL. COM

From: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko®@cityhpil.com>

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

Memorandum
Attachment A - Entering project 07042022 payroll and maintaining documentation
Attachment B - Creating project 07042022 requisitions and maintaining documentation

Attachment C - Receipting project 07042022 donations and documentation

PN =

Once you review, we can PDF for Julie to distribute.
Let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Lara Lukasik

Senior Financial Analyst

4 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.026.1018
847.432.2617 fax

cityhpil.com

Lf K Jin






From: Your Highland Park Il neighbors <reply@rs.email.nextdoor.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:20 PM

To: acumba@cityhpil.com

Subject: Hi guys! We are so excited for the parade tomorrow...
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Hi guys! We are so excited for the parade tomorrow, does anyone
have... See more

Kirsten Franke
@ 10 4 @ Share

EEEEE

33347
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Alison Aldrich & 9 others replied

This message is intended for acumba@cityhpil.com. Unsubscribe here. Nextdoor, 420
Taylor Street, San Francisco, CA 94102



From: Hoerner, Emily <ehoerner@chicagotribune.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:20 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: ATTN: FOIA request -- Chicago Tribune
Attachments: Hoerner_HPPD_7_S5_22.pdf; HPPD FOIA 7.5.22.pdf
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

This is Emily Hoerner with the Chicago Tribune. Thank you in advance for your help with this freedom of
information act request I have attached the required form, as well as a formal written request for

specific information (I did not have enough space to provide information about my detailed request via your online
form). Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can clarify anything. I'm at 312 292-6521.

Thank you and take care,
Emily

Emily Hoerner (she/her)
Reporter, Chicago Tribune
(312) 292-6521

@emilyhoerner



City of Highland Park

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS
OFFICIAL REQUEST FORM

INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

a. In Section 1, describe the public records that you wish to inspect or to have copied or
certified. Please be precise about what records you seek. You may use a separate sheet if
necessary.

Indicate whether you request only to inspect the public records at City Hall or whether
you also request to have the public records copied or certified by checking the
appropriate spaces.

b. By submitting this Request Form, you are agreeing to pay to the City, in advance of
receiving copies of any public records, the copying and certification fees set forth in
Section 2.

The fees set forth in Section 2 may be waived or reduced by the Freedom of Information
Officer on determination and proof that the purpose of your request is primarily to benefit
the general public and that you will receive no significant personal or commercial benefit
from your request. If you wish to be considered for a fee waiver or reduction, you must
complete and sign the statement set forth in Subsection 2.B.

C. In Section 3, indicate the purposes for which you are requesting the public records
identified in Section 1. You must provide the information in this Section.

d. The City will not mail copies of public records except upon satisfactory proof that it
would be unduly burdensome for you to inspect or pick up the copies at City Hall and
then only upon advance payment of the actual cost of postage. If you wish to request
mailing of the requested records, you must complete and separately sign the statement set
forth in Section 4.

e. You must provide the information requested in Section 5.

f. You must sign the statement set forth in Section 6.

The City will disclose the public records requested on this Request Form within 21 Business Days after the receipt of this
Request Form for all requests made for commercial purposes, and within five Business Days for all other requests, unless
the applicable response period is extended as provided by law or the request is denied. All extensions and denials will be
in writing and will state the reasons therefore. The Requestor may seek review of a denial by the Public Access Counselor
of the Office of the Illinois Attorney General. Judicial review is available under Section 11 of the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 TLCS 140/1 et seq. For more detailed information, please consult the City of Highland Park Rules and
Regulations for Implementation of the Illinois Freedom of Information Acl, which are available on the City’s website or
from the Freedom of Information Officer.

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



City of Highland Park

To:  [Circle One]

Freedom of Information Officer

City of Highland Park Building Division
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, IL 60035

Phone: 847.926.1176

Facsimile: 847.926.8885

E-mail: building@cityhpil.com

Fire Department Requests:
Freedom of Information Officer

Highland Park Fire Department
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, IL 60035
Phone: 847.433.3110
Facsimile: 847.432.0699

E-mail: fire@cityhpil.com

Freedom of Information Officer
Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Phone: 847.926.1087

Facsimile: 847.432.7706
E-mail: police@cityhpil.com

Freedom of Information Officer
City of Highland Park Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, IL 60035

Phone: 847.432.0807

Facsimile: 847.432.9907

E-mail: publicworks@cityhpil.com

All Other Requests:
City Clerk

City of Highland Park
1707 St. Johns Avenue

Highland Park, IL 60035

Phone: 847.926.1034

Facsimile: 847.432.7625

E-mail: clerk@citvhpil.

com

1. Request for Records

1 request the following public records of the City:

Records Requested
DETAILED REQUEST ATTACHED

=1
3
@
Ie]
o
¢]
=
=

inspect

DO0000OR
OOO00OR E
OOOOO0 E

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)




P City of Highland Park

2. Agreement to Pay Fees

A. Unless 1 have requested and received a waiver under Subsection B of this Section,
I will pay the following fees for the public records copied or certified at my
request:

1. Copies — 8%2x 11 or 8%2x 14, Black and White

First 50 pages Free
Additional pages $0.15 per page
2. Other types of records with set fees The rate set forth in the

Annual Fee Resolution

3. Certification $1.00 per record,
plus copy cost

I agree that I will pay the actual charges that the City incurs in connection with
the copying services, and that the fees stated in items 1 and 2 above will not
apply, if: (1) the City must use an outside vendor to copy a public record that is
not 8% x 11 or 8% x 14, Black and White; or (ii) the requested records are of a
type not listed above. I further agree that the fees stated in items 1 and 2 above
will not apply if the fee for the requested records is otherwise fixed by statute. If
the requested records are produced on an electronic medium, I agree to pay the
actual cost of purchasing the medium.

B. I request a waiver of the fees set forth in Subsection A above, and in support of
my request I hereby certify that I will gain no significant personal or commercial
benefit from the public records herein requested and that my principal purpose in
making this request is to benefit the general public by disseminating information
concerning the health, safety, welfare, or legal rights of the general public in the
following specific manner:

SEE ATTACHED

I'm making this request as a reporter working at the Chicago Tribune.

| hereby request a fee waiver, as the request is being made for non-commercial

purposes with the intention of journalism research in the public interest.

3. Purpose of Request

Please check Yes or No for each of the following questions:
Yes No

A. Tam requesting the public records identified in Section 1 above D v
to use the records, or the information derived therein, for sale,
resale, solicitation, or advertisement for sales or services.

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



City of Highland Park

B. lam, or represent, news media or a non-profit, scientific
or academic organization.

C. The principal purpose of this Request for Public Records is to
access and disseminate information concerning news and current
or passing events.

D. The principal purpose of this Request for Public Records is for D
articles of opinion or features of interest to the public.

E. The principal purpose of this Request for Public Records D
is academic, scientific, or public research or education.

Pursuant to Section 3.1(c) of the Freedom of Information Act, it is a violation of
the Act for a person to knowingly obtain a public record for a commercial purpose
without disclosing that it is for a commercial purpose.

4. Request for Mail Delivery

I request that the City mail copies of the requested public records to me at the
address set forth in Section 5 below. I hereby agree to pay the actual postage for
mailing before the records will be mailed. It would be unduly burdensome for me
to pick up the requested records at City Hall because:

/ I do not request mail delivery of any of the requested public records.

S. Requestor

A. Name of Requestor: Em”y Hoerner

B. Name of person for whom records are being requested (if not Requestor):

C. Address for Responses, Decisions, and Communications:

D. Telephone Numbers of Requestor:

Day: ; (Ce”)

Evening:

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright € 2009)



City of Highland Park

E E-mail: €hoerner@chicagotribune.com

6. Signature of Requestor

By signing this Request, I acknowledge and represent that I have reviewed, and that I
understand, the City of Highland Park Rules and Regulations for Implementation of the
Illinois Freedom of Information Act and that all of the information provided in support of
this request is true and accurate.

Signature of Requestor

7/5/22
Date
FOR CITY USE ONLY
Received by the City of Highland Park, Lake County, lllinois:
Date and Time of Receipt: , 20 at a.m./p.m.
Method of Delivery:

E Personal delivery during Business Hours
Personal delivery after Business Hours
Mail delivery during Business Hours
Mail delivery after Business Hours

[ Electronic delivery by

City employee receiving request:

Name: Title:

Forwarded to Freedom of Information Officer (if applicable):

Name of Freedom of Information Officer:
Date: .20 Time:

Receipt by Freedom of Information Officer:
Date: ,20 Time:

Is this request for a Commercial Purpose (circle one)? Yes / No

Date Response Due: (either 5 or 21 Business Days after receipt by City)

City employee responsible for compiling response:
Name: Title:

Signature of Freedom of Information Officer:

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



Chicago Tribune
560 W. Grand Ave.
Chicago, IL 60654
July 5, 2022

ATTN: Highland Park Police Department
Dear FOIA officers and staff,

Thank you in advance for handling this request for public records filed under the Illinois
Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., and all applicable open records ordinances
and laws.

I’'m making this request as a reporter working at the Chicago Tribune. | hereby request a fee
waiver, as the request is being made for non-commercial purposes with the intention of
journalism research in the public interest.

| am requesting electronic copies of records sufficient to show any Highland Park Police arrest
and investigatory reports related to the following incidents:

- The Feb. 9, 2015 arrest of 41-year-old Denise Pesina at approx. 3:30 AM on charges of
domestic battery. The incident location is near Clavey and Green Bay roads, and home
address is 1566 McDaniels Ave.

- The August 31, 2002 incident that led to misdemeanor child endangerment charges
against Denise Pesina. The criminal case number associated with this incident is
02CM00006241.

| am requesting this information in an electronic format. Acceptable formats include pdfs. Please
let me know promptly if there are going to be any delays beyond the statutory deadlines. If any
part of the request must be delayed for any reason or if some part of the request will take longer
than other parts, | would appreciate it if the information could come to me on a rolling basis as
the documents are available, instead of waiting for the entire request to be complete before it is
sent to me.

Because we are a newsroom working in the public interest of lllinois citizens, | appreciate
anything you can do to expedite this request. If you have any questions or if | can be of
assistance in any way, please do not hesitate to call me or send me an email. Thank you for
your time and prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Emily Hoerner
Reporter, Chicago Tribune



From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:21 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: FBI/Red Cross FAC press release -Victim Service Remarks
Hi Ghida-

I know you asked me to send you info -

Please see below. Wondering if this info can be shared out to the public /press release regarding the Family
Assistance Center - starting tomorrow

Please see message all the way down below.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amanda Zarobsky <abzarobsky(@fbi.gov>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 5:08:27 PM CDT

To: "Plazas, Cynthia" <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 60173
She/Her, abzarobsky@fbi.gov,

(0) 847-734-9818 jc)__

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is protected by the U.S. Government. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. “This message is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:07:07 PM




To: Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers {CG) (FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI|.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

This is the speech at the press conference in 10 min. It can be released immediately after they say it.

From: Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 4:48 PM

To: ccovellii@lakecountyil. gov <ccovellii@lakecountyil gov>

Cc: Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@/fbi.gov>; Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI)
<gjohnson@fbi.gov>; Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@aurora.il.us>; Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO) (FBI)
<ALALLEN2@fbi.gov>

Subject: Victim Service Remarks

Victim Service Response Team

Beginning tomorrow, the FBI’s Victim Service Response Team will be working in conjunction with local, state,
and federal aide groups to staff a Family Assistance Center. At the Family Assistance Center, victims will be
offered trauma counseling, government aide assistance, and—if necessary—financial assistance. Victims are
not just those physically injured by yesterday’s events, but also those experiencing emotional distress.

The center will open tomorrow July 6™ at noon. Victims of yesterday’s incident are invited to access
available services at Highland Park High School located at 433 Vine Ave. Highland Park, IL. The Family
Assistance Center will be available from noon tomorrow until 9 pm, Thursday and Friday from 9 a.m. until 9
p.m., and thereafter as needed. Additional information regarding the return of personal effects left at the
scene will be released tomorrow.

Natalie V. Symonds
Public Affairs Specialist
FBI Chicago



From: Ikuko Yuge <ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:22 PM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: MEDIA Inquiry¥Request for footage of Robert Crimo in women's clothing =FUJI
TV(Japan)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name is Ikuko and | am a reporter for FUJI TV's NY Bureau (Japanese news).
This is a request to obtain footage/photos of Robert Crimo in women's clothes as in this CNN article.
Could someone assist me with this? My deadline is 9pm EST .

Highland Park parade shooting: Police identify 6 of 7 victims - CNN

— s
[x] EEEE

This photo released by the Lake County Major Crime Task Force is said to be of Robert E. Crimo Il
dressed in women's clothing.

Thank you,
Ikuko Yuge
FUJI TV NY Bureau

% ok sk ok k ok k %k k 3k Kk K k ok Kk K K K K X
lkuko Yuge | BH|LNF

New York Bureau Chief | News Department
Fujisankei Communications International, Inc.
150 East 52nd St. 34th Fl., New York, NY 10022

email: ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com
cell:
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From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:24 PM

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com; ljogmen@cityhpil.com; jschrage@cityhpil.com; clater@cityhpil.com;
jfontane@cityhpil.com; acardiff@cityhpil.com; rbannon@cityhpil.com; WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com; fnardomarino@cityhpil.com;
kmccaulou@cityhpil.com; alevinstein@cityhpil.com; etaub@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: rboyko@cityhpil.com; llukasik@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking
Colleagues,

Please read this memo and forward to your teams. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, although you can always contact Kristi
and | as well.

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
cilvhpil.com

000



From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:25 PM

To: llukasik@cityhpil.com; kmccaulou@cityhpil.com; rboyko@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Please Review - Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo

TY I )

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

¢ City of Highland Park
1707 StJohns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1020 Officc phone
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

Hello ail:
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

lukasik@cityhpil.com

L f Xw Xin/

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:15 PM

To: McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <liukasik@cityhpil.com>; Boyko, Roman
<rboyko@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Please Review - Expenditure and Donation Tracking Memo

Lara and Roman,

Thanks much. | reviewed the memo. Please transfer the text to the City's new memo format, PDF, and send pdf link. Reviewing the
other documents now.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Ilighland Park, Ilinois 60035

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
2. |Ithink we also need to change the memo template to the one without the seals at the bottom.

Thank you,
Kristi McCaulou
Deputy Finance Director



¢ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1021 Office Phone
847.432.2617 Fax

kmecadlou@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

CLICK HERE T
VIEW YOUR WATER USE

MYWATERUSE CITYHPIL.COM

From: Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan®@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>
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

Attachment A - Entering project 07042022 pavroll and maintaining documentation
Attachment B - Creating project 07042022 requisitions and maintaining documentation
Attachment C - Receipting project 07042022 donations and documentation

AON=

Once you review, we can PDF for Julie to distribute.
Let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Lara Lukasik
Senior Financial Analyst

s City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1018
847.432.2617 fax

Hukasik@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Jennifer Witt <invitations@linkedin.com>
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:26 PM

Chris O'Neill

Chris, please add me to your LinkedIn network

352317

Jennifer Witt
Give it a second I'm new to the Link?!
Charlotte Metro

1i13is

More people you may know

[x] &5 Deborah C.

== Emergency Communications Supervisor at

View profile

City of Naperville

[x] &5 Dan Wagner
Battalion Chief at Elgin Fire Department

View profile

(x] Z4 Tony Scipione
| Commander at Village of Niles, IL

View profile

[x] &4 Melody Rissman
7| Police Sergeant at City of Wood Dale

View profile




Never miss an update with the LinkedIn app

[¥] emam ] s

This email was intended for Chris O'Neill (Patrol Commander at Highland Park Police
Department)

Learn why we included this.
You are receiving LinkedIn invitations emails.
Unsubscribe - Help

© 2022 LinkedIn Corporation, 1000 West Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94085,
LinkedIn and the Linkedin logo are registered trademarks of Linkedin.



From: U.S. Census Bureau <census@subscriptions.census.gov>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:27 PM

To: djensen@cityhpil.com

Subject: [ The Week Ahead: National Ice Cream Month, Fried Chicken Day and More &
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The Week Ahead: National Ice Cream Month
and National Fried Chicken Day &

Today is Tuesday, July 5. This week, we kick off National Ice Cream Month

and we celebrate National Fried Chicken Day on Wednesday, July 6. On
Saturday, July 9, we mark National Sugar Cookie Day.

July is also National Grilling Month and National Hot Dog Month.

Next week, mark your calendar for World Population Day on Monday, July
11.

View our Stats for Stories page for more upcoming observances.
| ™
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Did you know? There were 427 ice cream or frozen treat manufacturing
establishments in the United States employing more than 22,000 people in

2020.

A Look Ahead: World Population Day is
Monday, July 11

Every year on July 11th, we celebrate World Population Day. The Census
Bureau has a data tool that provides a quick and interactive overview of the
latest estimated population in the United States and worldwide: the U.S.
and World Population Clock.

The U.S. Population Clock displays continuously updated projections of the
total population, including the rate of births, deaths, net migration, and

more for the United States.

The World Population Clock provides a continuously updated world




to more world population statistics.

Visit the Clock

My Community Explorer Tool Update

Today we announced the release of major updates to our data explorer
tool, My Community Explorer. The interactive, map-based tool highlights
demographic and socioeconomic data. These data measure inequality and
help inform data-based solutions.

The tool is designed to help users identify underserved communities as
directed by the President's Executive Order 13985 on Diversity, Equity,
Inclusion, and Accessibility in the Federal Workforce.

In Case You Missed It: Nation Continues to Age
as It Becomes More Diverse
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The last two decades have seen the country grow continuously older. Since
2000, the national median age — the point at which one-half the population
is older and one-half younger — has increased by 3.4 years, with the largest
single-year gain of 0.3 years coming in 2021, bringing it to 38.8 years,
according to newly released 2021 Population Estimates from the U.S.
Census Bureau. Median age for most states also increased from 2020 to
2021, indicating their populations are getting older overall.

“The states with the lowest median ages saw the largest increases between
2020 to 2021. While Utah remained the youngest state in the nation, the
state’s median age increased by 0.3 years from 31.5 to 31.8. Similarly, the
District of Columbia had the second-lowest median age but saw the largest
increase of 0.5 years from 34.4 to 34.9,” said Kristie Wilder, a demographer
in the Census Bureau’s Population Division. “With birth rates trending
downwards and the aging of the Baby Boom and Generation X cohorts, the
median age will likely continue to rise in the coming years.”

= Coming Next Week:
Happy Birthday, Wyoming

On Sunday, July 10, we will celebrate Wyoming's 132nd anniversary of
statehood.

B ittt




Did You Know?

« Wyoming joined the Union on July 10, 1890, as the 44th state.
« Wyoming's population increased by 13,225 from 2010-2020.
« The state bird is the Meadowlark.
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Help us spread the word about Census Bureau data.

Share this on social media or forward it to a friend.

Share This
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July 12: Your Community by the Numbers: Data for Community
Development: 2022 Back to Data Basics Webinar Series

July 20: Introduction to American Community Survey Group
Quarters Data

July 28: Exploring Census Data Webinar: Retail

July 28: OnTheMap for Emergency Management for Response
and Recovery During a Natural Disaster: 2022 Back to Data Basics
Webinar Series

August 4: Women and Minority Owned Businesses and
Entrepreneurs: 2022 Back to Data Basics Webinar Series

August 9: Using Census Bureau Data for Grant Writing: 2022 Back
to Data Basics Webinar Series

August 17: Using the American Community Survey Summary File

August 24: Statistics in Schools and American Community Survey
Data for Classrooms

August 25: Data for Congressional and State Legislative Districts:
2022 Back to Data Basics Webinar Series

More Upcoming Webinars




Releases This Week
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Today: Full Report - Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories and Orders

Thursday: U.S. International Trade in Goods and Services

Friday: Monthly Wholesale Trade: Sales and Inventories
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See Economic Indicators



About the Census Bureau

We serve as the nation's leading provider of quality data about its people
and economy. The Census Bureau is the federal government's largest
statistical agency. As the world's premier statistical agency, we are
dedicated to making our nation a better place. Policy-makers, businesses,
and the public use our data to make informed decisions.

Stay connected with us!
Join the conversation on social media.
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SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Subscriber Seftings | Remove me from All Subscriptions | Help

This ts an cfficial email from the U.S. Census Bureau, If you have any questions or comments, please contact us
(http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us.html}.




From: Kevin Conroy <kconroy@glenview.ilus>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:27 PM

To: scurran@cityhpil.com

Subject: Glenview Police case# 22-27413 regarding Highland Park incident on 7/04/2022
Attachments: Case Reportpdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sean

Attached is a report taken by patrol yesterday. Unknown if there is any validity.
Thanks

Kevin Conroy | Detective
Village of Glenview | Police Department
2500 East Lake Avenue | Glenview, |L 60026

£23: 847-901-6139 | = : kconroy@glenview.il.us



Village of Glenview Police Dept.

Detail

Print Date/Time: 07/05/2022 13:52 PD Glenview
Login ID: akolek ORI Number: IL0O163900
Case Number: 2022-00027413
Case Details:
Case Number: 2022-00027413 Incident Type: Suspicious Veh
Location: 3700 WEST LAKE AVE Occured From:  07/04/2022 16:00
Glenview,IL 60025 Occured Thru: 07/04/2022 16:00
Reported Date: 07/04/2022 17:00 Monday
Reporting Officer ID: 7222-Domke Status: Open Status Date: 07/04/2022
Case Assignments:
Assigned Officer Assignment Date/Time Assignment Type Assigned By Officer Due Date/Time
Associated Cases Status Assisting ORIs Rgle
Modus Operand Solvabilily Faclors Weight
T
Offenses
No. Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description Counts
Subjects
Type No. Name Address Phone Race Sex DOB/Age
Complainant 1 i 1150 INVERRARY LN — White Male
DEERFIELD,IL 60015
Involved in 1 UNKNOWN Unknown Unknown
Incident

Page: 1 of 7



Village of Glenview Police Dept.
Detail

Print Date/Time: 07/05/2022 13:52 PD Glenview
Login ID: akolek ORI Number: ILO163900

Case Number: 2022-00027413
Subject # 1-Complainant
Primary: No

Name:
Address:

Race: Sex:
Height: Weight:
Eyes: Hair:
SSH: DVL #:

Build:

Age:
State:

Primary Phone:

Resident Type: Resident Status:  Nonresident statement Typea:

Dates Custody Siatus:

Relaled Weagons

Yicum/Offender Relattonghip

Transporied By: Extent of lnjury:
Domestic Violence: Domestic Violence Referrals: gancles nvolved;

Condition: Medical Treatment:

Primary: No

Name: UNKNOWN Race: Unknown Unknown
Address: Height:
Eves:

Resident Status:  Unknown Statem
Date: Custody Status:

ted Weapong

Vietin/Qffender Relallonghip

Exteni of njury:
Dames Domestic Violence Referrals:

Condition: Medical Treaiment:

¢ Violence:

Person Information

Arrests
Arrest No. Name Address Date/Time Type Age

Property
Date Code Type Make Model Description Tag No. Item No.
07/04/2022 Suspect Vehicle Automobiles Honda FIT

Page: 2 of 7



Print Date/Time: 07/05/2022 13:52
Login ID: akolek
Case Number: 2022-00027413

Seq# 1
Tag Numbaer: Hom Humber:

Property Codes: Property Type: Automobiles
Suspect Vehicle LICR Value:

Quantity: Unit of Measura;

Description:
Make: Honda Model: FIT
Yoar CAN:

Condition: vag. T‘j;zv.-.

Reg, 8tade;

l.ocatiom

RFOJ4?:

Associated Subjects
Type Name

Reg. Year:

Address

Village of Glenview Police Dept.

Detail

ORI Number:

Date Received:

Froperty Class:

$10,000.00

sasurement Source: ’

Officer Remarks:
Bivie Dasc:

Serial #: Color:  Silver

Reg. ORI:  1L0163900

Reg. Date;

Reg. Number:

Recovaered Addressy

Phone Notified How

Siolen Locaiion:

Rag, Expiration

PD Glenview
IL0163900

07/04/2022

Date

Owner UNKNOWN

insurancs Company:

Vehicles

Policy Number:

L.ein Holder:

No. Role Vehicle Type  Year Make

Page: 3 of 7
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State



OfficerID: ddomke, Case Narrative

On 7/4/2022 at 1700 hours, Officer Fryc #141 and I responded to 3700 West Lake Avenue, ITW, for a Suspicious Vehicle.

Upon arrival, I spoke with complainant security at ITW. He told me at about 1600 hours when he was doing his
rounds in his vehicle around the property, a silver colored Honda Fit drive past him on the property at a high rate of speed. Gassman
was unable to get a plate number and did not see the driver. Gassman searched the property but could not find the vehicle. He believed

it may have exited the property onto Pfingsten Road.

After his rounds, Gassman watch the news about the shoeting in Highland Park, IL. The news stated the suspect was in a silver Honda
Fit. Gassman Google searched the make and model and believed it to be the same vehicle that came through the ITW property.

Officer Fryc and I searched the property and surrounding properties with no success in finding the vehicle.

Page: 4 of 7



GVPD Case, Officer: ddomke, Supervisor: akolek, Merged By: VOGAD\mhengels

GLENVIEW POLICE DEPARTMENT

«22022-00027413
DRAFT CASE REPORT
REPORTEL DATLTIE OLCURARED RIDENT TYPE
£ 7/4/2022 17.00 Suspicious Veh O JUVENILE
4] [COCRRED FROM CATETRE DCCURRED THRY DATETIE LOCATION DF DCCURRENCE 700 WEST LAKE
, _ 3700 WEST LAKE AVE
@ p7/0412022 16:00  [07/0412022 16:00 Glenview, IL
STATIOFTAFSIRFTION COAINTS ATTRMPTA AT
w
w
(2}
-
i
w
L
o

IACKETISNRIFCT TYPF Adu“ NAMF (1 AST FRST MENHF SHFFD)

Complainant

AGE or AGERARGE

&
a 59
3 Rar B
? Brown Brown
| \? FHONE 22
& DI TSUBUECT TYPE Adult IRANE LAST FRST NDDLE SUFFIX)
Involved in Incident UNKNOWN,
[ 008 AGE of AGE RANGT AJORESS (STREET, LTV, STATE, 47)
3}
w
a RALE SEX HIKGHT of RANGE WEIGHT of RANCE AR EVE
@ [Unknown Unknown
LI BUSESWUN At PHEAALY U PN 52 FHUNE 25
JACKETSUBIECTTYPS HAME (LAST, FRST, BICOLD SUFFI0Y
— OB AGE or AGE RANGE AIDAESS (STREET, CIFY, STATE, 29
%)
T}
a RACE SEX HEIGHT of RANGE WEIGHT £r RARGE LT EYE
2
w
OL WUMBER/STATE PREIMARY PHONE PHORE &2 PHONE 22
AEPORTING OFFICIR DATE REVEWED BY DAt AFPRCYVID EY CATE
127 Domke 07/04/2022 {17 Gaba 07/04/2022 |Kolek, Andrew J 07/05/2022

GVPD Case 2022-00027413 Page 1 OF 3
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DRAFT CASE REPORT

GLENVIEW POLICE DEPARTMENT

«:2022-00027413

VEHICLES as INVOLVED

VEAILE ROLE
Y
% VEN YR [TYPE AKEMIODEL STYLE
w
>
8 PLATE /STATE Vi [TOP ZCLOR SCTTOM COLOR
]
o
i ADDTORAL DLICRPTIVE INFORMATION
[ [VENELE ROLE
w
e}
% WEH YR TYPEMAKEMODEL STYLE
>
g e o TOP COLOR BOTTON COLOR
=
g
Z [ROOTONAL DESCRIPTIVE WFORMATION
VEHICLES as PROPERTY
[~ [PRoreRTY CObE VALJE
w [Suspect Vehicle $10000.00
g VEN YR TYPEMANE MODEL STYLE
= Honda FIT
E SUATE ] STATE =3 [0 COLOR ECTTOM COLOR
X Silver Silver
c
ﬁ ADOTONAL DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION
[ [ProFERTY COLE VALUE
w
ki |
g VIUYR | [TYPLRAR MO GVIE
s
E PUATE/ STATE PVl TOP COLOR SCTTOM COLOR
)
5 ADITONAL DESCRIPTIVE INFORNATION
FROTERTY COUE VALIE
w
—
% VIR TR TYPLMAKLAIOIEL SLE
w
>
E BLATE [ STATE v TOP COLOR lic'mn COLOR
w
S
ﬁ ADQTIONAL DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION
REPORTNG OFFICER DAYE REVEWED BY CATE & PPROVEL EV DATE
127 Domke 07/04/2022 {17 Gaba 07/04/2022|Kolek, Andrew J 07/05/2022

Page: 6 of 7
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GLENVIEW POLICE DEPARTMENT
DRAFT CASE REPORT s 2022-00027413

NARRATIVE

On 7/4/2022 at 1700 hours, Officer Fryc #141 and | responded to 3700 West Lake Avenue,
ITW, for a Suspicious Vehicle.

Upon arrival, | spoke with complainam—, security at ITW. He told me at
about 1600 hours when he was doing his rounds in his vehicle around the property, a
silver colored Honda Fit drive past him on the property at a high rate of speed. Gassman
was unable to get a plate number and did not see the driver. Gassman searched the
property but could not find the vehicle. He believed it may have exited the property onto
Pfingsten Road.

After his rounds, Gassman watch the news about the shooting in Highland Park, IL. The
news stated the suspect was in a silver Honda Fit. Gassman Google searched the make
and model and believed it to be the same vehicle that came through the ITW property.

Officer Fryc and | searched the property and surrounding properties with no success in
finding the vehicle.

REPORTHG OFFICER REVEVED BY APPROVED EY

DATE LaTE DATE
127 Domke 07/04/2022 |17 Gaba 07/04/2022|Kolek, Andrew J 07/05/2022

GVPD Case 2022-00027413 Page 30OF 3
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:27 PM
To: kconroy@glenview.il.us
Subject: Automatic reply: Glenview Police case# 22-27413 regarding Highland Park incident on 7/04/2022

1 am currently out of the office till Monday, July 11, please contact the Highland Park Police Dispatch 847/432-7730 if you
need police service.



From: scurran@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:27 PM
To: kconroy@glenview.il.us
Subject: RE: Glenview Police case# 22-27413 regarding Highland Park incident on 7/04/2022

Thanks Kevin

From: Kevin Conroy <kconroy@glenview.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, luly 5, 2022 5:27 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

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
2500 East Lake Avenue | Glenview, IL 60026

#i3:847-901-6139 | t=: kconroy@glenview.il.us



From: LFrey@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:30 PM
To:

Subject: RE: July 4th, 2022: A Note from Lori
Lori,

Thank you for the lovely email — such a horrific day for our community!
I’'m glad you are all safe!

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
847.432.4110
www.cityhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

O

From: Klezmer Music Foundation [mailto—

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:58 PM
To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>
Subject: July 4th, 2022: A Note from Lori

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Reflections on July 4th, 2022

Indcpendence Day stirs up cmotions in people such as patriotism, pride, and happy
anticipation of spending time together with family and community. For Maxwell Street
Klezmer Band, it has always meant rolling down the street on a flatbed truck playing




klezmer music—our way of adding the voice of America’s Jewish community to the
festivitics. For the past decade, we have played in two paradces in succession: First, in
Highland Park, Illinois, and then in Skokie, Illinois.

Horror 1s not one of the emotions that Independence Day should stir, but yesterday,
that is exactly what occurred. As you might have seen and heard on the news, Maxwell
Street Klezmer Band had just begun to roll down the streets of Highland Park playing
klezmer music when an individual began shooting into the crowd scveral blocks ahcad
of us. As parade-watchers began to flee past the band in the opposite direction, we
quickly realized that something was terribly wrong and found a way to get out of the
parade lineup to safety.

The musicians and I are experiencing the same feelings that people across the US and
around the world feel: Shock, grief, sorrow, and anger. In addition, though, we are also
experiencing distress at seeing pictures and videos of our band on TV, newspapers, and
on the internet in association with this tragedy.

Our hearts are with the families and friends of the seven people who perished, and the
thirty people who were injured yesterday in this senseless act of violence. We would
like to thank the hundreds of people who have checked in on us to make sure that we
are OK. Por that, we are deeply grateful.

Here 1s an article featuring an iterview with our tuba player, Howard Prager, who
eloquently describes the band’s experience and expresses the sorrow that we all feel in
the aftermath of this

tragedy. https:/ /www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2022/07/05/highland-
park-parade-shooting-band-witnessed /7806680001/

May the monrners in Highland Park and the world know consolation and comfort.

Lori Lippitz
Director, Maxwell Street Klezmer Band and Klezmer Music F'oundation




Visit Our Website B B

Klezmer Music Foundation Join the mailing list.

maxwcllstreetband(@email.com

Klezmer Music Foundation | 4025 Harvard Terrace, Skokie, IL 60076

Unsubscribe Ifrey@ci il.con

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: EMS1 Daily <newsletter@ems1.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:30 PM

To: pgoss@cityhpil.com

Subject: Atlanta to launch EMS service; EMS, FFs rescue worker trapped in 10-foot hole
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July §, 2022 | View as webpage ] Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences

Dear EMS1 Member,

Exacerbated by COVID-19, infection control has always been an integral part of EMS care and
equipment maintenance. In an EMS1 webinar, sponsored by TOM! Environmental Solutions, leam
how to fit decontamination and resupplying into the busy EMS schedule, to get rigs back in service,
safely.

» Register to attend: Turning over a clean rig - Tuesday, July 19, at 3 p.m. ET/2 p.m. CT/ 12 p.m.
PT

Stay safe and take care,

— Kerri Hatt
Editor-in-Chief, EMS1

TOP STORIES

o Photos: Firefighters,

l EMS providers rescue
N.J. worker trapped in
10-foot hole

An EMT who spoke Spanish helped put the
man at ease during the multi-agency rescue,
police said

)
>
v
e

Police: 6 dead, 30 wounded in shooting at July 4 parade outside Chicago

Atlanta officials to launch city-owned ambulance service due to agency's delays

Fla. EMS providers treat, transport seriously injured shark bite victim
1



I

How to buy billing software

(eBook)

T ok et pove fr ey, st s et o e
bt o o b vm o et

| Download this

EMSH1 billing

software buying guide to learn key steps
for product selection, purchasing and

implementation.

Download the free guide

FEATURED CONTENT
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Who took the sugér?

& By James J. Augustine, MD, FACEP
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6 ways to manage the dexirose and glucagon shortage

Podcast: EMS Shark Tank: Jay Fitch and Tom Judge

+ By Rob Lawrence

Leaders discuss operational survival in the face of EMS challenges

LEGAL MATTERS
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Are you legally Iiai)le for your EMS partner’s poor
documentation?

0 By David Givot, Esq.

The Legal Guardian answers a reader's question about legal liability for his
partner’s inaccurate and poorly written patient care narratives

Negligence explained for the EMS professional

- By David Givot, Esq.

"~ Understand the 4 components of a negligent act and how to protect
yourself from a negligence claim







From: EMS1 Daily <newsletter@ems1.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:30 PM

To: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com

Subject: Atlanta to launch EMS service; EMS, FFs rescue worker trapped in 10-foot hole
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 5, 2022 | View as webpage l Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences

Dear EMS1 Member,

Exacerbated by COVID-19, infection control has always been an integral part of EMS care and
equipment maintenance. In an EMS1 webinar, sponsored by TOM! Environmental Solutions, learn
how to fit decontamination and resupplying into the busy EMS schedule, to get rigs back in service,
safely.

» Register to attend: Turning over a clean rig - Tuesday, July 19, at 3 p.m. ET/2 p.m.CT/ 12 p.m.
PT

Stay safe and take care,

— Kerri Hatt
Editor-in-Chief, EMS1

TOP STORIES

] | Photos: Firefighters,
EMS providers rescue
N.J. worker trapped in
10-foot hole

An EMT who spoke Spanish helped put the
man at ease during the multi-agency rescue,
police said

HE
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

EMS1 billing

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

4 By James J. Augustine, MD, FACEP
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6 ways to manage the dextrose and glucagon shortage

Podcast: EMS Shark Tank: Jay Fitch and Tom Judge

4 By Rob Lawrence

Leaders discuss operational survival in the face of EMS challenges

LEGAL MATTERS

Are you legally liable for your EMS partner’s poor
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
By David Givot, Esq.
" Understand the 4 components of a negligent act and how to protect
yourself from a negligence claim

If you do not want to receive this

here.







From: Kevin Carey <kevin.carey@nyhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:30 PM
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Cc: Heath Merlak; John Toweson
Subject: Highland Park - Independence Day
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Julie,

We wanted to reach out to offer our condolences to the community of Highland Park in light of the parade tragedy. We
recognize that pension plan participants were the ones going forward to protect citizens — just an incredible thing to
contemplate.

We hope that you and your loved ones are safe and sound. You and the Highland Park community are in our thoughts and
prayers.

Sincerely,
Kevin

Kevin Carey, FSA, EA

Actuarial Consultant
Nyhart, part of FuturePlan by Ascensus

P (317) 845-3582 | E kevin.carey@nyhart.com

nyhart

T o Fetureina: Dy Adceviut’

Disclaimer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, including attachments, is intended to be viewed only by the addressee, It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No confidentiality or priviiege is lost by
any transmission errer. This message may contain personal data that is subject to data privacy reguiations, including the Gramm-Leach-
Bliley Act and/or the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. You may not directly or indirectly reuse or disclose such
information for any purpose except as permitted by law or contract. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictiy
prohibited without our prior writter permission. If you are not an intended recipient, or if you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and permanently remove the original message and any copies from your computer and all back-up
systems.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware



Sent: uesday, July 05, 2022 5:31 PM

To: liogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Possible Motive

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

First; | am disabled and home bound living in Crystal Lake, IL. | was an investigator for motor vehicle accidents and personal
injuries. Listening to the news today; | was surprised to hear it said no motive yet. My only source of information is what |
am hearing from local news.

Yesterday | heard that the father of the “Suspect” previously was defeated in the mayoral election, and in the last few weeks
his home was foreclosed upon. | feel this is a possible motive or trigger event.

| tried to keep this short because | am sure that you are being flooded with data like this.

Thank You for your dedication.

Sent from my iPhone



From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:33 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 = true

Records Requests = Copies of all 911 tape recordings related to the mass shooting during the July 4th parade; 911
tape recordings and police reports related to Highland Park police interactions in 2019 with Robert "Bobby" Crimo
111 or his immediate family.

Fee Waiver = Please waive any costs associated with my request because any responsive documents will be used in
the public interest for a news report or reports by WBEZ, which is Chicago's National Public Radio affiliate.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false

Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true

Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Academic, scientific, public research, or education = true

Mail Request = Please email any responsive documents related to this request to dmckinney(@wbez.org,

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = David McKinney

Name of person for whom =

Address = Email: dmckinney@wbez.org

Snail mail: c/o WBEZ

848 E. Grand Ave., Navy Pier

Chicago, IL 60611

Day Phone = 2178914344
evening phone =

Email = dmckinney@wbez.or:
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP =70.34.134.130



From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:33 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc cityhp@cityhpil.com

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

Mail Request = Please email any responsive documents related to this request to dmckinney@wbez.org.

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

Email = dmckinney@wbez.org
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP = 70.34.134.130




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

I do not request mail delivery = truc

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



From: noreply =revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:33 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy 1 =true

Records Requests = Copies of all 911 tape recordings related to the mass shooting during the July 4th parade; 911
tape recordings and police reports related to Highland Park police interactions in 2019 with Robert "Bobby" Crimo
[11 or his immediate family.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:34 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Ce: cityhp@cityhpil.com

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
I or his immediate family.

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

Snail mail: ¢/o WBEZ

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

Copy_1 =true

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

Email = dmckinney@wbez org
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP = 70.34.134.130




From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:35 PM
To: Frey, Laura

Subject: Re: July 4th, 2022: A Note from Lori
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I can only imagine how you are processing this tragedy,
Laura. Take care.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 5:29 PM Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Lori,

Thank you for the lovely email - such a horrific day for our community!

I’'m glad you are all safe!

Laura Frey, CPRP
Manager of Senior Services
847.432.4110

Highland Park Senior Center

1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park



From: Klezmer Music Foundation [mailtog

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:58 PM
To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>
Subject: July 4th, 2022: A Note from Lori

" [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Reflections on July 4th, 2022

Independence Day stirs up emotions in people such as patriotism, pride, and happy
anticipation of spending time together with family and community. For Maxwell Street
Klezmer Band, it has always meant rolling down the street on a flatbed truck playing

klezmer music—our way of adding the voice of America’s Jewish community to the
festivities. For the past decade, we have played in two parades in succession: First, in
Highland Park, Illinois, and then in Skokie, Illinots.

Horror is not one of the emotions that Independence Day should stir, but yesterday,
that is exactly what occurred. As you might have seen and heard on the news, Maxwell
Street Klezmer Band had just begun to roll down the streets of Highland Park playing
klezmer music when an individual began shooting into the crowd several blocks ahead
of us. As paradc-watchers began to flee past the band 1n the opposite direction, we
quickly realized that something was terribly wrong and found a way to get out of the
parade lineup to safety.




The musicians and I are expeniencing the same feelings that people across the US and
around the world fecl: Shock, gricf, sorrow, and anger. In addition, though, we arc also
experiencing distress at seeing pictures and videos of our band on TV, newspapers, and
on the internet in association with this tragedy.

Our hcarts arc with the familics and friends of the scven pecople who perished, and the
thirty people who were injured yesterday in this senseless act of violence. We would
like to thank the hundreds of people who have checked in on us to make sure that we
are OK. For that, we are deeply grateful.

Here is an article featuring an interview with our tuba player, Howard Prager, who
eloquently describes the band’s experience and expresses the sorrow that we all feel in
the aftermath of this

tragedy. https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2022/07 /05 /highland-
park-parade-shooting-band-witnessed /7806680001/

May the mourners in Highland Park and the world know consolation and comfor!.

Lon Lippitz

Director, Maxwell Street Klezmer Band and Klezmer Music Foundation




Visit Qur Website

Klezmer Music 'oundation

maxwellstreetband@gmail.com

Join the mailing list

Klezmer Music Foundation | 4025 Harvard Terrace, Skokie, IL 60076
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Lori Lippitz, Director
Klezmer Music Foundation
www.klezmermusicfoundation.org
Maxwell Street Klezmer Band

www klezmerband.com
Salaam-Shalom Music Project
www.salaamshalommusic.org

847-675-4800




From: Leah Perri <Leah@lakecountycf.org>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:36 PM

To: llyse Strongin

Cc: Tali Hylen; Scott Coren; Chris Martin; Civitello, Amanda; Hersch Carolyn; Jessica Pecaro; Maggie Morales; Emily Weber
Subject: RE: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you, llyse, for the introduction!

Amanda, Chris, Scott, Carolyn and Jessica — great to digitally meet you all, | hope you and your loved ones are safe and well
in light of the horrific events yesterday.

We wanted to be sure you all were aware of some of our communication that went out today on behalf of The Lake County
Community Foundation to help support those affected, particularly our fundraising efforts along with the Highland Park
Community Foundation: https://mailchi.mp/lakecountycf/highland-park-shooting

If there’s anything we can do to further support, please don’t hesitate to reach out to us:
- Maggie Morales, Executive Director, maggie@lakecountycf.org
- Emily Weber, Director of Programs and Community Investment, emily@lakecountycf.org
- Leah Perri, Development & Marketing Coordinator, leah@lakecountycf.org

Thank you & take good care,
Leah

LC THE LAKE COUNTY
CF COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

Growing Philanthropy, Building Community.

LEAH PERRI {they/she)
Development and Marketing Coordinator

1200 University Center Drive, Suite 333 | Grayslake, IL 60030
TEL 847.377.0520 x20 | CELL#
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
<cmartin@cityofhighwood.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Hersch Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>;

sessica Pecaro [N

Subject: RE: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors €

Amanda Civitello for City of HP, acivitello@cityhpil.com

Chris Martin, cmartin@cityofhighwood.org and Scott Coren, scoren@cityofhighwood.org for Highwood
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

--—CQriginal Message-—--

From: "Leah Perri" <Leah@lakecountycf.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:52pm

To: "llyse Strongin" <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>, "Maggie Morales" <maggie@]lakecountycf.org>,
"Emily Weber" <emily@lakecountycf.org>, "Wendy Richter" <wendy@I|akecountycf.org>

Cc: "Tali Hylen" <tali@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Subject: RE: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors

Thank you, llyse!! Appreciate it. | hope you and your loved ones are well. Wondering if you happen to have contacts over at
the city of Highland Park or Highwood who this could be forwarded to so they are aware?

Let us know... thank you again,
Leah

LC THE LAKE COUNTY
CF COMMUNITY FOUNDA

Growing Philanthropy. Building Com

LEAH PERRI ({they/she)}

Development and Marketing Coordinator

1200 University Center Drive, Suite 333 | Grayslake, iL 60030
TEL 847.377.0520 x20 | _
lakecountycf.org | growlakecounty.org

Board Secretary - LGBTQ+ Center Lake County

From: llyse Strongin <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Maggie Morales <maggie@lakecountycf.org>; Emily Weber <emily@lakecountycf.org>; Leah Perri
<Leah@lakecountycf.org>; Wendy Richter <wendy@lakecountycf.org>

Cc: Tali Hylen <tali@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Subject: FW: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors «6»

Thank you all for your wonderful support!!!

--llyse



llyse Strongin

Ripple Public Relations, LLC
440 Central Avenue, 2nd Floor
Highland Park IL 60035
847.432.6000 office

ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com
www . ripplepublicrelations.com

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: "The Lake County Community Foundation" <emily@lakecountycf.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:22pm

To: "llyse" <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Subject: @ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors

]

Support Highland Park Crisis Relief Efforts

" /> We are mourning the loss of innocent lives and those senselessly injured in 3] BN et sttt
the horrific mass shooting at the Highland Park Independence Day Parade
yesterday. We are in need of your generosity and action for our neighbors who

were affected. Please see below for ways to support these efforts:

Highland Park Community Foundation’s July 4 Shooting Response Fund -

Donations support individual victims and families directly impacted by the




shooting.

The Lake County Community Foundation Crisis Relief Fund - This serves as a permanent countywide

funding resource in times of emergencies. We are currently raising funds to support crisis relief efforts in
the wake of the Highland Park shooting. Funds will be granted to support emergency response
needs, mental health counseling services, downtown repair and revitalization, violence prevention and

education and other urgent needs as they arise in the aftermath of this tragedy.

https://lakecountycf us15. list-
manage.com/track/click?u=0e5a79b007 1ad34¢20224d6ed&id=9b221369c2&e=db502d8d41"
target="""_blank""" style='position:absolute;margin-left:0;margin-top:0;width:262.Spt;height:48pt;z-
index:251659264,mso-wrap-distance-left:0;mso-wrap-distance-top:0;mso-wrap-distance-right:0;mso-
wrap-distance-bottom:0;mso-position-horizontal:left;mso-position-horizontal-relative:text;mso-
position-vertical-relative:line' o:allowoverlap="f" o:button="t">
https://mcusercontent.com/0e5a79b007 1ad34¢20224d6ed/images/fccOd4ea-e424-c548-3845-
33e6320151a.jpg" />

HPCF July 4 Shooting Response Fund

LCCF Crisis Relief Fund

Other Ways You Can Help

Attend a Community Vigil

e North Shore Congregation Israel: Tuesday, July 5 at 7 p.m., Service of Comfort &




Consolation, 1185 Sheridan Road, Glencoe

» St.James Parish Highwood: Tuesday, July 5 at 7 p.m., Tuesday Mass of Peace and Healing, 134
North Avenue, Highwood

» Celebrate Highwood Candlelight Vigil: Wednesday, July 6 at 6:30 p.m., Everts Park, 130
Highwood Ave., Highwood, IL 60040.

e Highland Park Galilee United Methodist Church Vigil: Wednesday, July 6 at 7 p.m., 1696
McGovern Ave, Highland Park, IL 60035

« Highland Park Presbyterian Church: Thursday, July 7 at 7 p.m., interfaith community prayer
vigil, 330 Laurel Ave., Highland Park

Donate Blood

NorthShare University Health Systems is still seeking blood donations for the victims of the shooting.

Denations can be made through Vitalant or directly to NorthShore Hospital by appointment:
DonateBlood@northshore.org, 847-570-2242.

Share Resources

o Family Service of Lake County: Walk-ins welcome for free mental health services from 9 a.m.-7

p.m.. Both English and Spanish counseling is being offered - no identification required. Location:
777 Central Ave., Highland Park, Suite 17, First Floor., 847-432-4981

e LCCF Knowledge Center webpage: Grief resources for children, teens and families shared from
our friends at Willow House.

¢ Lake County Crisis Line: Call 847-377-8088 for resources or support if you or a loved one are
experiencing a crisis

« City of Highland Park: Visit for up-to-date information about the city's response

« NBC News Chicago has a list of resources to help families and community members cope after a

mass shooting HERE

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
Graysiaks, IL 60030
Phone: (847 377-0820  Online: www.lakecountycf.org

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

Ceuriney Combs, Manager of Community Impact
Courtney@lakecountycf.org

Leah Perri, Development & Marketing Coordinator



Leah@lakecountycf.org

Want to change how you receive these emails?

Y ou can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

CONNECT WITH US
Help us reach our goal of 2,000 followers!

on Facebook and on Linkedin!




From: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:37 PM
To: dmckinney@wbez.org
Subject: RE: FOIA

Good Evening,

The City is in receipt of your request on three separate occasions. Staff will review and provide a response in a timely
manner.

Thank you,

Ashley Palbitska
Deputy City Clerk/Chief FOIA Officer
City of Highland Park

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:34 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 = true

Records Requests = Copies of all 911 tape recordings related to the mass shooting during the July 4th parade,
911 tape recordings and police reports related to Highland Park police interactions in 2019 w1th Robert "Bobby"
Crimo IIT or his immediate family.

Fee Waiver = Please waive any costs associated with my request because any responsive documents will be
used in the public interest for a news report or reports by WBEZ, which is Chicago's National Public Radio
affiliate.

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

Mail Request = Please email any responsive documents related to this request to dmckinney@wbez. org.

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = David McKinney

Name of person for whom =

Address = Email: dmckinney(@wbez.org

Snail mail: c/o WBEZ




848 E. Grand Ave., Navy Pier
Chicago, IL 60611

Day Phone = 2178914344
evening phone =

Email = dmckinney@wbez.org
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client TP =70.34.134.130




Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2| 5:38 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: The Mayor and Community Responsibility.
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The massacre in your town was done by a young man the mayor knew personally. This young man's problems were
well known by the family, the local community, and the broader community.

You need to look hard on how you failed to address the shooter's problems ahead of time in order to prevent this.

This is not an episode which is often misrepresented that it's about a gun. As if the shooter was a completely
mentally healthy person, and then whoops, a gun fell in his lap and he went crazy.

The mass shooting happened in your town because of the lack of proper handling of the shooter over some time by
all the people who had contact with the shooter beforehand.

Look very hard at yourselves.

Sincerely,
Hans Hoerdemann



From: Brafford

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:40 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ablumberg@cityhpil.com; mholleman@cityhpil.com; alidawer@cityhpil.com;
astolberg@cityhpil.com; kstone@cityhpil.com; atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Highland Park Mayor: Robert Crimo IlI's weapon was 'legally obtained’

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The parents of accused Highland Park, Illinois, shooter Robert ‘Bobby’ Crimo |1l were "a problem"
and always the last to pick him up from his afterschool sports program, the suspect's former
coach told Fox News Digital. "I remember the parents more than him because they were kind of a
problem," recalled Jeremy Cahnmann, who ran an afterschool sports program at Lincoln
Elementary School. "There wasn't a lot of love in that family."

Oh, but guns and gun laws are the problem, right!

From: Brafford

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:09 PM

To: 'nrotering@cityhpil.com’; 'gneukirch@cityhpil.com'; ‘ablumberg@cityhpil.com'; 'mholleman@cityhpil.com';
‘alidawer@cityhpil.com'; 'astolberg@cityhpil.com'; 'kstone@cityhpil.com'; ‘atapia@cityhpil.com’

Subject: Highland Park Mayor: Robert Crimo III's weapon was ‘legally obtained’

Mayor Rotering says now the U.S. needs to re-examine gun laws in the aftermath of this tragedy.
"This tragedy never should have arrived on our doorsteps and as a small town, everybody knows
somebody that was affected by this directly," The mayor added that she was Crimo’s Cub Scout
leader as a child, describing him as "just a little boy." "It's one of those things where you step
back, and you say ‘What happened?""

Indeed, we can all ask: “What happened”. Did the mayor look at the current picture of this
suspect? He's covered in tattoos, and looks absolutely evil. The mayor is concerned about guns,
like every other liberal officeholder. What about the parents, parenting, family situation and
upbringing of this cub scout- turned monster? This is an example of the society and culture we
have allowed to develop in this country.

The mayor also said: "I think at some point the nation needs to have a conversation about these -
weekly events involving the murder of dozens of people with legally obtained guns," "If that is
what our laws stand for, then | think we need to re-examine the laws." "l would rather focus on
why do we as a nation allow this to happen with such regularity? But, she only seems to be
concerned about gun laws. If so, she’s as ignorant and naive as the rest of the liberals.

Our society has become sick, not because of guns and gun laws , but because of the destruction

of the family, parents, parenting, single parents, family dysfunction, a culture of warped,

disgusting social media, loss of respect for authority (parents, teachers and the police), loss of

respect for self, family and life itself. The people we allow our children to hang out with and bond
1



with on social media play a role, a culture of tattoos, boys and girls who can’t even understand
and respect the difference between boys and girls, loss of respect for each other’s bodies, the
hatred spewed by groups like Black Lives Matter, The Critical Race Theory bullshit, the hard drug
culture, the appearance of far too many youth with boys and girls in ridiculous ear, eye, nose and
mouth hardware, failing schools where children aren’t learning a damn thing, the LGBTQ+
ridiculous pride push, the pro-choice agenda with abortion up until the day of delivery, etc. etc.
etc.

You ask: “What happened”, just look at the picture this “little boy” cub scout now, and then tell
us it’s a gun law problem. This kid looks absolutely evil, like a true monster. Who would ever
want to hire someone who looks like that? If this kind of thing can happen in an upscale
community like Highland Park, imagine what is going on in all the liberal-controlled places
throughout the country that aren’t so upscale. If the kids are becoming drug addicts, drug
peddlers, zombie-looking freaks like this kid, they are being passed in school, told they are
privileged racists (if white), or victims of a lack social justice (if Black).

Look at the “wonderful job” our “leadership is doing. What a laugh! Start with Biden and Harris,
Pelosi, Schumer, the Obama’s, Elizabeth Warren, Maxine Waters, Al Sharpton, Ben Crump, Joy
Reid, Joy Behar, the mayor of Chicago, the DAs in places like LA. If you can’t see the problem,
there will be no solution.

This country is dying, and it's not because of guns and gun laws. It will continue to die as long as
people like the Mayor keep focusing on the wrong things.

Sincerely,
Joe Brafford
Beavercreek, Ohio



From: Bruce Johnson <bjohnson@nicasa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05,2022 7:19 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: To Our Nicasa Donors, Supporters, and Volunteers
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

For all of you, our amazing donors, supporters, and volunteers, we are reaching out hoping and
praying that you and your loved ones are all safe and we want you to know that we are here for you
and your families. If you need help, we will be providing services out of our Highland Park office,
located at 1724 1st Street, as well as working with partners in surrounding communities to help those
in need. Now, in these unimaginable times, let us help YOU. Please don't hesitate to call us at 847-
546-6450.

Nicasa Behavioral Health Services voices our deepest condolences to the victims and families of
yesterday’s shooting at the 4™ of July Parade in Highland Park. We cannot begin to express our
concern for the Highland Park community, those who were visiting the community for the day, and the
neighboring areas around the city who are collectively devastated by this violent experience. Our
hearts are heavy today as we stand in solidarity with all of the grieving families, friends, and
community members whose worlds have been forever changed by this senseless act.

Nicasa Behavioral Health Services recognizes that gun violence is part of a larger systemic
breakdown throughout our governmental entities as a whole, and we are committed to standing up
with the victims, survivors, withesses, and community-at-large in support of their safety, trust,
belonging, and well-being. With every moment of pain, grief, fear, anxiety, and depression that arises,
we are here in partnership with Highland Park, as well as other local community providers, to ensure
everyone receives the support and care they need.

We wish you and your loved ones continued safety in these difficult times.
Sincerely,
WZ’%&W
Bruce N. Johnson
Chief Executive Officer, Nicasa
31979 N. Fish Lake Road
Round Lake, IL 60073

WWW.NIcasa.org

| -




(847) 201-7009
Fax: (847) 546-6760

Pronouns: he, him, his

Transforming one life at a time through our behavior and social health services.

=

Check out our video on YouTube

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LN-AAu8pvDE&feature=em-share _video user

Like Nicasa on Facebook
*** Confidentiality Statement ***

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Any review,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited and
may be subject to legal restrictions. Thank you for your cooperation.



From: LFrey@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:40 PM

To: anna.feltham2@redcross.org
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates
Anna,

Just so we are on the same page — I’'m not thinking to start it later, rather to end it at 6 PM, instead of 5 PM. ©

Please get me the details and the sign-up link asap, so our PR person can get this out to our community as soon as
possible.

Let’s promote it as being hosted by the City of Highland Park at the Highland Park Senior Center / Highland Park
Country Club (1201 Park Avenue West) and if possible, please reference in support of Highland Park’s 4" of July
shooting victims.

Thanks.

Laura Frey, CPRP
Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110

www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

@

From: Feltham, Anna [mailto:anna.feltham2@redcross.org}
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:43 PM

To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Laura-

I'm going to submit this to our schedulers asap. | think the latest they can give me is 5PM, but I'll confirm all the
details once | have them. | will have your digital promo by tomorrow, so you can start promoting.

Thanks!



Anna Feltham | Account Manager Il
American Red Cross Blood Services

2200 V. Harrison St. Chicago, IL 60612

. amz@redcross.org
redcrossblood.org | facebook.com/RedCrossBlood

~d
GIVE ZOMETHING

that Means Something’

- American .
w Red Cross GIVE ROW

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:05 PM

To: Feltham, Anna <anna.feltham2@redcross.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates

Anna,

We would be honored to host a blood drive, here at the Highland Park Country Club on Tuesday, July 12", in our
Ballroom.

As | mentioned, it would be nice if it ran a little later than 5 pm, so those who work can also participate — but
whatever works best for you in great.

I’m at my desk if you would like to call me to hammer out the details.
I’d like to begin promoting this asap, as many of our community members are asking where they can donate.
Thank you!

Laura Frey, CPRP
Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110
www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park



P

From: Frey, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:39 PM

To: 'Feltham, Anna' <anna.feltham?2@redcross.org>
Subject: RE: Blood Drive Dates

I’ll let you know very soon — but it looks like the Tuesday would work for us. | would also suggest we go past 5
PM, so working adults can also participate.

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110
www.cityhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

G

From: Feltham, Anna [maiito:anna.feltham2@redcross.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Blood Drive Dates

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Laura-

My team and | identified a few date options this month for a blood drive. Please let me know your preference
asap. We will expedite everything to get the schedule up on our website and the digital material created for you.

Tuesday, July 12
Wednesday, July 13
Tuesday, July 26

My best,

Anna Feltham | Account Manager I}
American Red Cross Blood Services

2200 W. Harr Chicago, il 60812

anna.feltham2@redcross.org

redcrossblood.org | facebook.com/RedCrossBlood




GIVE EOMETHING

that Means Something

American ¥
+~/ Red Cross AIVE NOW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.




From: Idelaney@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:41 PM
To: lewbelp@aurora.il.us
Subject: Additional Media Requests

Hi Officer Lewbel,

Chris Eperhart — US Sun — He received a tip that there was a second person involved — Chance Wilkins (sp). _

Natalie with the Insider — would like the most recent press release_

Ravena Kanick — National Public Radio (NPR) - Would like recent press release/info—

Reuters New Agency - Statement about 7" victim — Kanishka Singh—
Pablo Salinas — Assoc. Press — Is the mug shot going to be released? - | | RN

Norton — Journalist with Newsweek Fact Checking Team — update on charge of Robert Crimo 1ll. Rumors online. -
t.norton@newsweek.com

Thanks,

Leigh

Leigh Delaney
Executive Assistant

# City of Highland Park

Police Departinent
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Tlinois 60035

847.432.7730
Office phone: 847.926.1084
Fax: 847.433.9488

Idelanev@cityhpil.com

000




From: LFrey@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:42 PM
To:
Subject: RE: July 4th, 2022: A Note from Lori

Devastated! Yet, so proud of our community and how we have banded together to support one another!

Laura Frey, CPRP
Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110
www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

@

From: Lori U

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:35 PM

To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: July 4th, 2022: A Note from Lori

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

T can only imagine how you are processing this tragedy,
Laura. Take care.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 5:29 PM Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Lori,

Thank you for the lovely email — such a horrific day for our community!

I’'m glad you are all safel



Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
847.432.4110
www.cilyhpil.com

MALLC AR L

t Highland Park Senior Center

. 1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

O

From: Klezmer Music Foundation [mailto—

. Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:58 PM
. To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>
Subject: July 4th, 2022: A Note from Lori

- [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

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
festivities. For the past decade, we have played 1n two parades in succession: First, in
ITighland Park, Illinois, and then in Skokie, Illinots.

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

tragedy. https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2022/07/05/highland-
park-parade-shooting-band-witnessed / 7806680001/

May the monmers in Highland Park and the world know consolation and comfort.




Lont Lippitz

Director, Maxwell Street Klezmer Band and Klezmer Music Foundation

Visit Qur Website

Klezmer Music 'oundation

m;L\\\‘cl];\‘rrcctb:md(ﬁ gmail.com

Klezmer Music Foundation | 4025 Harvard Terrace, Skokie, IL 60076

Unsubscribe Ifrey@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

e —

e ek b Corians Carioc - Trs 4 SSEK Moy

Try email marketing for free today!



Lori Lippitz, Director

Klezmer Music Foundation
www.klezmermusicfoundation.org
Maxwell Street Klezmer Band
www.klezmerband.com

Salaam-Shalom Music Project
www.salaamshalommusic.org

847-675-4800




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:44 PM
To: SOsterby @lakecountyil.gov; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park tragedy

Thank you Sharon. We do appreciate the support. Qur prayers are with the families of the loved ones. And the
hedling process with the community is ongoing.

All City staff were safe. We are working with our emergency personnel to provide logistics support.
Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE

SYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM

From: Osterby, Sharon <SOsterby @lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@citvhpil.com>; Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Highland Park tragedy

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Hi Ghida and Ramesh,

So very sorry for your community and the profound loss of life yesterday. There are no words to comfort you or
the members of your community affected by this horrible event. If there is anything at all that I can do, please
don't hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Sharon



rrom: i —
Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:46 PM

To: ljiogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Robert E. Crimo Il - 47
Attachments: 20220705_092632.jpg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Chief Jogmen,

I researched the meaning of "47," which Crimo had on his wall and vehicle. I discovered that "47" is likely not a
reference to an AK-47 as was suggested in a news report. It appears more likely to refer to Agent 47, a leading
character in the movie/video game Hitman. Please see the attached doc and the links below.

Hitman: Agent 47 https://g.co/kgs/PKXLyM

https://fen.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hitman: Agent 47

https://youtu.be/dv83tbUUySo

I apologize if this is information you already have, but a friend suggested I share it with you in case it proves
valuable.

I'm very sorry for all your department is going through in the wake of this devastating tragedy. I'm so glad this
horrific criminal is behind bars. Prayers to the lives lost and those injured, their loved ones, all those at the parade,
and the Highland Park community. I applaud the good officers keeping us all safer.

Sincerely,



Agent 47 is a fictional character and the player
protagonist of the Hitman video game franchise,
developed by 10 Interactive. He has been featured in
all games of the series, as well as various spin-off
media, including two theatrically released films.
Wikipedia

Born: September 5, 1964 (age 57); Satu Mare,
Romanian People's Republic

Designed by: Jacob Andersen

Alias: Tobias Rieper; Mr. Byrd; Flech Fischer; Mr.
Julio; Jacob Leiter; Dr. Cropes; Mr. Johnson; Stan
Johnson

Species: Human (clone)

First appearance: Hitman: Codename 47 (2000)

Personality A

Personality... cold, professional, and reserved. Agent
47 is emotionless and closed off to the suffering of
those he kills. He prides himself on being perfect,
poised, and ready to take on any challenge that
could come his way.




From: Dave McKinney <dmckinney@wbez.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:47 PM
To: Palbitska, Ashley

Subject: Re: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ashley, my apologies. Didn’t mean to carpet-bomb you with the same request. I couldn’t tell whether the
request was going through. No need for three separate requests. Many thanks, and thanks for the amazing work
your agency is doing right now.

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:37 PM, Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good Evening,

The City is in receipt of your request on three separate occasions. Staff will review and provide a
response in a timely manner.

Thank you,

Ashley Palbitska
Deputy City Clerk/Chief FOIA Officer
City of Highland Park

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com®@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf
Of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:34 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy 1 = true

Records Requests = Copies of all 911 tape recordings related to the mass shooting during the
July 4th parade; 911 tape recordings and police reports related to Highland Park police
interactions in 2019 with Robert "Bobby" Crimo III or his immediate family.

Fee Waiver = Please waive any costs associated with my request because any responsive
documents will be used in the public interest for a news report or reports by WBEZ, which is

1



Chicago's National Public Radio affiliate.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices
= false

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

Mail Request = Please email any responsive documents related to this request to
dmckinneyi@wbez.org.

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = David McKinney

Name of person for whom =

Address = Email: dmckinney@wbez.org

Snail mail: c¢/o WBEZ

848 E. Grand Ave., Navy Pier

Chicago, IL 60611

Day Phone = 2178914344
evening phone =

Email = dmckinney{@wbez.org
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP = 70.34.134.130




From: Lake Zurich Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM

To: cosborn@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:18:00PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shoof

[x] 3
2

Thé vice president is making the stop Tuesday night.... Read more »

Read full story

A A A o S LA DN e e A

B You received this message because you are subscnbed to La




From: scurran@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:49 PM

To: B - dman@cityhpil.com

Cc: W steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com

Subject: RE: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorow at 11:00 AM
Hi George,

This event looks like they are asking for volunteers to assist our victims at counseling sessions with the FBI special victim
counseling team. Currently, our team has a function to do throughout the week assisting law enforcement at the scene.

Sean

rrom: GEORGE sLomins! NN

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:43 PM
To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Here is the signup list for tomorrow per my previous memo. Signup deadline is 1900 hours TODAY.

---------- Forwarded me —

From: Tonya Balla

Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:36 PM

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at
11.00 AM

To:

Cc: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar(@lakecountyil. gov>

Good Afternoon -

Here is an update reportedly based on the 11am call from this moming. Overview - looking for 20 to 25 CERTs
per shift (see below) and volunteers for tomorrow need to be on the sheet by 7pm tonight so that confirmations can
go out. Make sure to vet your volunteers, this event is NOT for everyone. This is very high profile and its not the
right fit for all of your volunteers. In addition, this is not a public event. Teams should not be posting on social
media, No pictures, NO CERT or EMA gear, etc. See info below. If people need additional notes on how to
message their team, I can provide the draft email that Randy created for SLCR. Just let me know.

Good luck everyone.

Tonya

Tonya Balla

Ll e vs P everes (Y eiire il (B 1 s oo £ eyt L e ek pa
Citizen LOrme Counci of Lake («\Ji,ail‘,.;f ~ wELCTOWry



Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer
CERT Association of lllinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623

----- Forwarded Mes; e
From: Jordan S
To: Tonya Balla

Cec: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar@]lakecountyil gov>; "jwieseriivbg.org" <jwieser@vbg.org>; Jordan S —>
Sent: Tuesday. July §, 2022, 02:33:35 PM CDT

Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

Tonya, Please pass along ASAP to the Lake County CERT Team Distribution:

Teams

As discussed during the COAD FAC phone call, we are all going to ask our respective teams for members that would like to volunteer as
Ambassadors at the FAC over the next 3 days. Ouce you either have a solid response, or by the 2200 tonight deadline, please input the

volunteers from your team in the google doc below. Then Rebecca can provide to Joy at the FAC.

https://docs. google.com/spreadsheets/d/1 GLZV4StfrDafYRNx08012v1GF2_tzfODROF2A-O0vBs/edit7usp=sharing

There is one tab per shift to make things easy to keep track of. I figure Joy will necd contact information so pleasc provide as noted.

Thanks,
Jordan

If you are interested here is what I provided to my tcam, feel free to leverage if you want:

Highland Park Family Assistance Center [Not Public]

Team, this is not public knowledge please do not post or share outside of this circle.

Tomorrow, Thursday, and Friday there will be a COAD FAC (Family Assistance Center) sponsored by the Red Cross,
City of Highland Park, and the FBI for ONLY: victims of the shooting (family members deceased or injured) and those in
close proximity to the shooting that need financial, spiritual/pastoral, or therapeutic care, and finally those trying to get
their personal belongings. This will not be open to the public and access will be tightly controlled. HP Police and FBI will
be present.

Location is Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Ave, HP 60035

| just got off the call with the other Lake County CERT teams, and we have been asked to act as "Ambassadors" to the
clients that come to the FAC. The role as Ambassadors is to help people fill out paperwork, navigate the center, and
possibly walk with clients through the center as their liaison. They are looking for at least 20-25 CERT Members from
Lake County, possibly more.

There will be just in time training for those that would like to help. Please arrive at the beginning of the shift to receive
this training. Show up in plain clothes, calming colors. No CERT T-shirts or uniform, wear browns, dark blues, etc type
colors. Only identification will be our badges. Anything else you need to wear will be provided by the FAC.

| will be posting the following shifts to the calendar. Deadline for signup for tomorrow (Weds 7/6), is 22:00 Today (Thus
7/5). Other days deadlines will be decided ad hoc.

This is all fluid! Things may change

Weds 7/6 (Deadline tonight 22:00 to sign up)
11:15 -> 17:00



17:00 -> 21:00

Thurs 7/7 and Fri 7/8
08:45 -> 13:00
13:00 -> 17:00
17:00 -> 21:00

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 1:04 AM Tonya Balla (| R o -

Lake County CERT team leads/contacts -

Please see the email chain below from Rebecca Kumar of LCEMA. There is a call at 11am on Tuesday to learn more about a family
resource center proposed for Wednesday for Highland Park families in the wake of the recent devastating event. It sounds like CERT
assistance will be requested to support the Wednesday event. If you or a team designee misses the call, let me know and I will pass
along any additional details that Rebecca gets.

Thanks for your support as a resull of this horrific event.

Tonya

Tonya Balla

138 :

en Corps Council of Lake County - Secrefary

Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Association of Illineis - Interim Beard Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail on Android

----- Forwarded Message —---
From: "Kumar, Rebecca" <RKumar@lakecountyil.gov>

To: "Balla, Tonya" <TBalla@lakecountyil.gov>, "Tonya Balla” u "Lou Bruno [

, "kristi@wck.orq" <kristi@wck.org>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:28 PM
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

Good evening.

Pleasc sce the contact information below for a meeting tomorrow at 11 am for the IL COAD. If you arc able to join, pleasc jump on.

Tonya, this is for all Lake County CERT and Lou, you were requested as a rep from WRLR.

Please let me know if you have any further questions and thank you all for your support.

Rebecca



From: NorthEast Illinois COADF
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 9:38

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

: CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attziéhments, or reply, unless wu
i recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Partners-

As you know there was a terrible tragedy that occurred this morning during the fourth of July parade in Highland
Park. Charlotte with the Red Cross and | have been in communication all day discussing the evenis. She was contacted by
the FBI to hold a family resource center beginning this Wednesday.

If you are receiving this email, you are being invited to be a part of this event. This event will be run similar to what we did in
Aurora and it will not be made known the the public.

We are having a coordinating call tomorrow morning at 11:00 (CST). Here is the information:
Topic: NE IL COAD

Time: Jul 5, 2022 11:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

O

Meeting ID_
Passcode:-

One tap mobile

AE— -
A

Dial by your location



+1 312626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 931 3860 US

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID_
Passcode:—

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kJree896N

Plcasc fecl free to reach out to me directly if you have questions.

Thank you,

Joy Medrano

g—



From: Emily Lu

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:51 PM
To: Cross, Andy

Subject: Checking In
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Andly!

It's been quite a while (my fault). Thought of you after hearing about the shooting in your city. | hope you and loved
ones are safe and healthy.

Emily

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.



From: Jerry Fiandaca <Jerry.Fiandaca@gettyimages.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:52 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Cc: Sandy Ciric; Pierce Wright

Subject: Media Request - Crimo Booking Photo
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, we’re a media organization and would like to acquire the booking photo of Robert Crimo. Please advise on how to
do so or who else we should contact. Thanks for your time.

Best
Jerry

Jerry Fiandaca | National Assignment Editor
???7? (973) 607-7818

gettyimages | iStock




From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:54 PM

To: David L. Reich; Sofia |. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden; Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota;
David Israel; Donald Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen
Reisin; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Robyn Schuster; Taryn Kessel; Terri Olian; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington; Deborah Finn;
James Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; AJ Chalom; La Casa de Isaac; Sara Sher; g S ENNREGG—_G_D

.~ 4
Subject: HPCF July 4th Shooting Response Fund

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Board, ALC, and AC Members,

To help those directly impacted by yesterday's mass shooting, we have established a July
4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. All contributions to the Response Fund will go
directly to victims and survivors or the organizations that support them.

There is a donation page on our website with an active donation form. People can access it
from the homepage of our website https://www.hpcfil.org.

Here is also a direct link to the donation form.

We are so grateful for your help in getting the word out about our efforts to help the
victims and survivors of yesterday’s shooting - and really our community as a whole.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Betsy & Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
0 847-433-4100 = terri@hpefil.org *  www.hpefil.org
1ve Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here for more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or
BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will conlinue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!



From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:54 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Star of David

Attachments: 20220705_174933.jpg; 1_cwu77ILcDqH5mzdJEeyKFA jpeg; 20220705_175046.jpg;

20220705_174717.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Bobby Crimo's stylized Star of David to hide the intent of his video's.









he Star of David as depicted 1.






From: Judi Sommarstrom

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:56 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: KUDOS TO YOUR MAYOR
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I was just watching this morning’s Today Show and watched your mayor speak with Hoda Kobt. Would you please
forward this message to her office.

I was very impressed with your mayor’s message that steered the conversation from just about the shooter to the
fact that we need to change the conversation to how our nation views these continual shootings and how we need to
fix the problem!!

I am always disgusted when the media wants to just talk about the shooter and how he can be blamed and how
nobody paid attention to him and on and on which seems to just glorify the shooter.

Her message was refreshing in that we need to focus on fixing the problem overall rather than just continually
talking about the shooter which gives others on the edge what looks like a platform to make themselves famous!!

Your town is charming. My brother lived for many years in nearby West Chicago and your town was one that |
often visited when I would come to visit from California!!

Thank you for listening!

Judi Sommarstrom



From: Atassi, Amrou <AtassiA@cdmsmith.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:56 PM
To: ‘Kanapareddy, Ramesh’
Subject: Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ramesh,

| just wanted to drop a note to pass our sincere condolences to you and everyone in the City of Highland Park for yesterday’s
tragic shooting. | hope you and your family are doing well. I’'m sure the City is dealing with so much this week. | remember
driving through the City every week and sometimes 2 or 3 times a week for the WTP construction project.

When the time is right, | would love to catch-up with you sometime this summer.

Take care,
Amrou

Amrou Atassi, PE, PMP, BCEE

Vice President and Senior Project Manager
CDM Smith

125 South Wacker Drive, Suite 700
Chicago, IL 60606

(312) 780-7706




From: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:56 PM
To: dmckinney@wbez.org
Subject: RE: FOIA

No worries at all. While it was received after normal business hours, | wanted to make sure you knew that the request
did go through and we do have it.

Thanks!
Ashley

From: Dave McKinney [mailto:dmckinney@wbez.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:47 PM

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

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:37 PM, Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf
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
dmckinney{@wbez.org.

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = David McKinney

Name of person for whom =

Address = Email: dmckinnev@wbez.org

Snail mail: ¢/o WBEZ

848 E. Grand Ave., Navy Pier

Chicago, IL 60611

Day Phone = 2178914344
evening phone =

Email = dmckinney@wbez org
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP =70,34.134.130




From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:56 PM

To: Heather Cognac; Covelli, Christopher M.; Communications@cityhpil.com
Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: Re: CNN / Wolf Blitzer: Deputy Chief Chris Covelli (4-6 CT)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

+ Comms E-mail

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 6:55 PM

To: Heather Cognac <hcognac@waucondapolice.com>, Covelli, Christopher M. <ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov>
Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: CNN / Wolf Blitzer: Deputy Chief Chris Covelli (4-6 CT)

Pursuant to this note below, now that charges have been announced, circling back.

Can Deputy Chief Covelli join Wolf Blitzer for an interview between 4-6 CT tomorrow? Alternatively, can you offer another
official on your team?

Thank you for all you are doing during this incredibly difficult time.

We truly appreciate any guidance you can offer!

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
N ||

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Heather Cognac <hcognac@waucondapolice.com>
Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 9:15 PM

To: Heather Cognac <hcognac@waucondapolice.com>
Cc: Covelli, Christopher M. <ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: Media Interviews - Highland Park Mass Shooting

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

After careful consideration, we have decided to postpone media interviews for the time being. Once we have a
better understanding of criminal charges and the role of the Federal agencies, we will schedule interviews. We
anticipate having more information sometime later in the day tomorrow.

When responding to this email, please respond to Chris Covelli also.

Thank you,

Heather Cognac
Public Information Officer



Lake County Major Crime Task Force

Sergeant Heather Cognac *116
Public Information Officer
Wauconda Police Department
311 South Main Street
Wauconda, Illinois 60084



From: Josie Harvey <josie.harvey@huffpost.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:56 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: HUFFPOST Press Enquiry
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

I'm a reporter for HuffPost. 1 was directed here after emailing Chris Covelli with this inquiry. I'm trying to verify
that two of the victims of the Highland Park shooting, Kevin and Irina McCarthy, had a surviving son, a 2-year-old
named Aiden.

There's an unverified GoFundMe fundraiser circulating that has raised half a million dollars that says this is the
case -- please let me know if you can confirm they do indeed have a surviving child.

Thank you,
Josie



From: Cynthia Norbeck

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:58 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4th tragedy
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mayor Rotering:

I wrote to you this morning and hope I am not being a nuisance! 1 just read the following in the news, which
proves my point:

"In April 2019, an individual called police a week after learning of Crimo attempting suicide, authorities said.
Police said the matter was handled by mental health professionals with no law enforcement.

In September 2019, a family member reported Crimo had a collection of knives and “was going to kill
everyone,” authorities said. Police responded to the incident and removed the weapons from Crimo’s
possession, police said. Highland Park police notified State Police of the incident but no further actions were
taken."

This is a very serious loophole in our mental healthcare system. We need to fix it. Mental lliness does not
magically disappear. Itis a life-time disease that requires serious intervention. This young man should
NEVER -repeat- NEVER have been allowed to get a gun or walk with the mentally healthy outside of a
facility. He needed, needs, and will ALWAYS need, serious intervention.

What can we do to fix the mental healthcare system in our country and keep guns out of the wrong
hands? It's long past time to fix it, but it's not too late.

Highland Park schools could start by instituting mental health screenings for all incoming junior high/high
schools students.

Dr. Cynthia Norbeck



From: Avalos, Sara <SAvalos@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 5:59 PM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Courtesy Copy: Murder Charges Brought Against Man Who Shot and Killed Seven, and Injured Many More
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Lake County lllinois <LakeCountylL@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:57:28 PM

To: Avalos, Socorro <SAVALOS2@lakecountyil.gov>; Spagnolo, Steven <SSpangolo@Ilakecountyil.gov>; Avalos, Sara
<SAvalos@lakecountyil.gov>; Zdravkovic, Marina <MZdravkovic2 @lakecountyil.gov>; Vargas, Cynthia
<CVargas@lakecountyil.gov>; jnewton@lakecountyil.gov <jnewton@lakecountyil.gov>; Young, Emily
<EYoung@lakecountyil.gov>; Communications <Communications@lakecountyil.gov>; Chihowski, Tanya
<TCHIHOWSKI@lakecountyil.gov>; Krakow, Abby <akrakow @lakecountyil.gov>; Louie, Brian <BLouie@!akecountyil.gov>;
Grant, Rason <RGrant@lakecountyil.gov>; Garcia, Antonio <AGarcia2 @lakecountyil.gov>; Gilbert, Justine
<IGilbert@Iakecountyil.gov>; Pompilus, Edna <EPompilus2@lakecountyil.gov>; Cullather, Kevin
<KCullather@lakecountyil.gov>; Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>; Carr, Alexander
<ACarr@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Courtesy Copy: Murder Charges Brought Against Man Who Shot and Killed Seven, and Injured Many
More

%CAUTION: Do not click links, open attachments, or reply to unknown or unexpected senders.

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Sara Avalos.
This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:

Subscribers of Communication - Media - Spanish, Communications - Local Media, Entire Media List, Lake
County Public Information Officers, Lake County State’s Attorney’s Office, Media - Wisconsin, Post to
Lake County News Releases Page, SAO - Administration, SAO - LS Users, or State’s Attorney’s Office
News Releases, (3190 recipients)

view as a webpage
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OFFICE OF THE STATE'S ATTORNEY
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
ERIC F. RINEHART
STATE'S ATTORNEY

July 5, 2022

For Immediate Release
Contact: Sara Avalos
(224) 374-2376
.Savalos@lakecountyil.gov

Murder Charges Brought Against Man Who Shot and
Killed Seven, and Injured Many More

(Lake County, IL) Today, July 5, 2022, the Lake County State’s Attorney’s Office filed seven
first-degree murder charges against 21-year-old, Robert E. Crimo I1I, for his pre-mediated and
calculated attack at the Highland Park Parade yesterday. This is just the first of many charges
our office will file against Crimo for the devastating killing spree he unleashed against our
community.

Crimo was arrested Monday evening, in Lake Forest by the North Chicago Police Department
after a brief chase and remains in custody. He is set to appear in bond court tomorrow
morning, July 6, 2022.

“Our hearts go out to the seven families who lost loved ones yesterday. Dozens of people have
already volunteered to support these families, and I know that Mayor Rotering, Chief Jogmen,
Lake County, and our federal partners have already started the critical work of supporting
these families who are most in need right now. Our office has also brought counselors to
Highland Park today to assist in any way possible,” State’s Attorney Eric Rinehart said.

Approximately two dozen others were injured in the gunfire and have been transported to
area hospitals.

“Our most urgent prayers go out to those who were injured and remain in the hospital. We
know they are receiving the best medical care possible under difficult circumstances,” Mr.
Rinehart said.

The State’s Attorney’s Office is grateful to the courageous law enforcement officers who were

there when gun shots were first fired and the numerous other law enforcement agencies from
around Lake County and the State that responded to assist. Federal agencies including the FBI
and ATF and US Attorney’s Office have been critical partners in the investigation.

State’s Attorney Rinehart stated, “Not only did police run towards the gunshots, help the
wounded, and comfort families after heartbreaking news, but they also worked tirelessly
throughout the day and into the night to investigate and solve the case. In just a matter of
hours. thev were ahle tn identifv and annrehend the susnect.”



Tragedies like these remind us why it's important to have sensible gun laws and prevent
people like Crimo from having access to firearms. If you have a family member or friend who
is spiraling out control towards violence, you must tell someone.

The investigation, which is being led by the Lake County Major Task Force, Highland Park
Police, and FBI, continues. Anyone with information or those who have video footage should
contact the FBI tip line at 1-800-CALL-FBI.

Lake County State's Attorney's Office
18 N. County Street
Waukegan, IL 60085
Phone: (847) 377-3000

stay connected

ERERE

To stop receiving emails on this topic, manage your subscriber preferences here.

State's Attorney's Office Website




From: Wilmette E-news <enews@wilmette.ccsend.com> on behalf of Wilmette E-news <hallgrene@wilmette.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM

To: coneill@cityhpil.com

Subject: A Message from the Village of Wilmette Regarding the Highland Park Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Village of Wilmette | 847-251-2700 | Email | www.wilmette com | Twitter | Facebook

=l

July 5, 2022

A Message from the Village of Wilmette Regarding the Highland Park
Shooting

Yesterday, our neighbors in Highland Park x| =
experienced a horrifying tragedy, with a gunman _
taking the lives of multiple individuals and wounding
dozens more. This occurred against the backdrop of a community celebrating
Independence Day together. This event is devastating and will have a lasting
impact on their community as well as our entire region.

I, along with the members of the Wilmette Village Board, want to extend our
deepest sympathies to the victims and their families who are suffering and
grieving. Words cannot express the sadness and despair that we feel, and our

hearts go out to the victims, their families, and the community of Highland Park.

Yesterday we also witnessed first responders from across our region working
together in a well-coordinated response. These joint efforts focused both on
providing aid to the victims and pursuing the suspect, ultimately leading to his
apprehension and arrest. We want to thank the brave and extraordinary efforts of
these first responders and all those that provided aid and assistance to save
others. During times like these it is important to remember that we as a community
love and care for one another and that there are individuals committed to doing all
they can to keep us safe.

As details continue to emerge over the coming days, we will review and assess
our policies and procedures in response to such ftragic incidents. We want to
assure our residents that the Wilmette Police and Fire Departments regularly work
with our community partners at the Park District, Library, School Districts, private
schools, and houses of worship to provide support and safety guidance for our
residents. The unfortunate reality is that we continually need to plan and prepare
to respond to unforeseen and devastating events. An integral part of any response
is timely communications to our residents during emergency situations. We
strongly urge residents to sign-up for emergency communications through
Smartg11 through which you can receive text and phone updates as well as the




Village’s E-News. With the many emergency sirens and helicopters heard
throughout Monday, the Village used both of these communication tools to assure
our residents that there was no known threat to the community.

To help residents and families process this act of violence and provide support to
one another, our partners at School District 39 have compiled resources that may
be beneficial to support your families. Click here for these resources.

Additionally, we have been asked by many members of our community how they
can help. Highland Park will be sharing information on their website about how to
donate to the victims, survivors, and the community. The kindness and generosity
of all in our community and throughout the country will have a significant impact in
the lives of those touched by this tragedy.

We stand together with our neighbors in Highland Park and want the victims, their
families and friends to know that they are in our thoughts and hearts. We pledge
our support to the community of Highland Park during this crisis and throughout
the healing process.

B

Village President Senta Plunkett

Village of Wilmette | 1200 Wilmette Avenue, Wilinette, IL 60091

Unsubscribe coneill@cityhpil.com
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